Meags, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Sims, Jinny <J.Sims@leg.bc.ca>
Sent; Friday, July 21, 2017 9:02 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Please give me a call

Hi Geoff

I need some guidance re issue management in Surrey. _
Please let me know the best time to call you or give me a call between 10 and 2pm.
Jinny
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Meﬂs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Jeff Zweig <zweigj@TimberWest.com>

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 8:36 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Softwood Lumber Negotiations - Log Export Restrictions

Thanks Geoff. I look forward to meeting you in person.

-Jeff

On Jul 21, 2017, at 7:21 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff. Meggsi@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Thanks, Jeff, I'll pass along to Premier Horgan

Geoff ]
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 21, 2017, at 4:16 PM, Jeff Zweig
<gweigj@TimberWest.com<mailto:zweigi@TimberWest.com>> wrote:

Geoff,

We have not had the pleasure of meeting, Permit me to introduce myself. I am the President &
CEQ of TimberWest. We are a proud BC company operating on the coast for over a

century. Our team manages Western Canada's largest private timberland on behalf of our
sharcholders - British Columbia Investment Management Corporation and the PSP Investments
(Federal public servants pension fund manager).

As you and Premier Horgan prepare to depart on next week's important visit to Ottawa and
Washington, D.C. on the softwood lumber file, we wanted to take the opportunity to provide you
with some context and perspective as to how the issue of log export restrictions in BC is
intersecting with the overall Canada-US softwood negotiations.

As recently as last week, the Canadian Federation of Woodlot Owners (CFWO) (representmg
private timberland owned by over 450,000 families across the country including BC) put
forward its position regarding how private tiniberland ought to be treated in the future softwood
lumber agreement. Inits July 11, 2017 media release (attached), the CEWO set out its demand
for an exemption for lumber produced from Canadian private woodlots. One example the
CFWO put forward is the free flow of sawlogs from woodlot owners across the border to
sawmills in the US; the CFWO highlighted that in the case of BC, which is the single excmption
restricting the export of private owner sawlogs to the US, the Americans have made their
displeasure very clear.

Specifically, the US Department of Commerce April 24, 2017 report on "Preliminary

Determination in Countervailing Duty Investigation” highlighted BC log export restrictions as a
significant subsidy.
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As the Governments of British Columbia and Canada push forward to reach an acceptable
softwood lumber agreement with the US, there's an opportunity for Premier Horgan to address
and solve the log export restrictions issue raised by woodlot owners across Canada and
identified by the US Department of Commerce.

You will be interested in the May 7, 2017 Globe and Mail article by Barrie McKenna entitled
"Angry about US duties on Canadian lumber? Blame BC" where the Globe & Mail makes the !
point that a significant chunk of the penalty the US is hitting Canada with is due to log export

restrictions that exist only in BC. The Globe & Mail suggested in its article that Christy Clark is

to blame. So possibly there's an opportunity for Premier Horgan to pivot on this issue and use it

as a bargaining chip to secure a broader deal that will be acceptable to both the US Commerce

Department and the US Lumber Coalition? (Globe & Mail story attached).

We hape this background is helpful as Premier Horgan initiates his engagement on the softwood
discussions in Washington, DC. It may well be a factor in the process to reaching a final
agreement. Please do not hesitate contact us if you require any further details or clarifications.

Kind regards,
Jeff Zweig

[http://www.timberwest.com/wp-content/uploads/TimberWest Logo_EmailSig_209x31.png]
Jeffery M. Zweig | President & Chief Executive Officer

T 604 654 4625 <mailto:604%20654%204625%20> E Jeff. Zweig@TimberWest.com
<mailto:Jeff. Zweig/@TimberWest.com%?20>

[http://www timberwest.com/wp-content/uploads/TW Logo_Black-
copy.jpg]<http://www.timberwest.com/>

[hitp://www.timberwest com/wp-

content/uploads/FB_icon 22x22.png]Facebgok.com/TimberWesi-Forest-
Corp<https.//www.facebook.com/TimberWestForestCorp/>

[http://www.timberwest,.com/wp-

content/uploads/Twitter _icon 22x22 pngli@ Timber West<https://twitter.com/Timber West>
[http://www timberwest.com/wp-

content/uploads/News icon 22x22.pug]TimberWest.com/news<htip://www.timberwest.com/ne
ws> :

This message is intended only for the individual or organization to which it is addressed. It may
contain private, confidential or privileged information which is exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. Any use, distribution or copying by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or have received this message in error, please
notify me by email; delete this message from your computer and permanently destroy any hard
copies. Thank you.
<2017-07-11 - FCPB - Softwood Lumber Dispute - Exemption for the roundwood from private
forests - highlighted.pdf>
<Article - McKenna - Angry about U.S. duties May 2017.pdf>
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This message 1s intended only for the individual or organization to which it is addressed. It may contain private,

confidential or privileged information which is exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any use,

distribution or copying by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended

recipient, or have received this message in crror, please notify me by email, delete this message from your
~computer and permanently destroy any hard copies. Thank you.
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Meﬂgs, Geoff PREM:EX

From;
Sent:
To:
Subject;

Hi Geoff,

Lucy Watson <lucywatsan@bendp.ca>
Friday, July 21, 2017 7:50 PM

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Crientation

Just checking in on how the remainder of the Caucus orientation went?

Hope you have a bit of downtime this weekend before your travels. Don't hesitate to let me know if there is anything |

can do from afar.

Talk soon,

Lucy
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 7:10 PM

Ta: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX ;
Subject: Re: Request for 90 minute meeting - Don Wright, Geoff Meggs, Dave Nikolejsin, Les

Maclaren, Grant Main, Keh Peterson

Ok. 'l look for a spot ta make this happen.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 21, 2017, at 6:50 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff. Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Amber there may be a suitable gap on Wednesday or Thursday
G

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Higgins, Keira PREM:EX" <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 21, 2017 at 2:56:22 PM PDT

To: "McCann, Meghan MEM:EX" <Meghan.McCann@gov.bc.ca>, "Verwoord, Cindy
TRAN:EX" <Cindy.Verwoard @gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"
<Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, S22
Subject: Request for 90 minute meeting - Don Wright, Geoff Meggs, Dave Nikolejsin,
Les MacLaren, Grant Main, Ken Peterson

Hi Meghan, Cindy, Geoff and Ken,

Don Wright would like to please request a 90 minute meeting next week to discuss Site
C. Attendees will include Don Wright, Geoff Meggs, Dave Nikolejsin, Les Maclaren,
Grant Main and Ken Peterson (Telus) calling in.

Geoff/Ken - if you could please forward this emall to your respective scheduling
assistant it would be much appreciated.

Please let me know which of the following dates/times work for your respective
Executive/s. | will send a calendar invitation once we established a mutually agreeable
date/time.

Monday, July 24" — between 1:00-4:30

Thursday, July 27" = between 8:30-ncon; 3:00-4:30
Friday, July 28" — 1:00-2:30

Thanks you,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister
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272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: {250) 356-2206
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: : Lloyd, Evan GCPEEX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 7:09 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Latest version

Attachments: Softwood op-ed, July 21, 2017.docx

FYI

From: Richard Littlemore <richardlittlemore@gmail.com>
Date: Friday, July 21, 2017 at 6:06 PM

To: "Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX" <Evan,Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Latest version

Hi Evan,

s.13
s.13

tomorrow, but will watch for emails and turn something around at the end of the day if you'd like further edits.

Best,

r

Richard Litttemore

212-470 Granville Street
Vancouver, BC, V6C VS

o: 604-685-8242 ¢: 604-657-3765

10
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Darcy, Judy <J.Darcy@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 7:05 PM

Ta: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Ce: Russell, Shannon PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: IBN Overdose Funds/Federal support

Attachments: IBN overdose federal funds 2017-07-20 - v3.docx; ATT00001.htm
Hi Geoff,

Attached is the revised briefing note from the DM for the Premier.

lunderstand that 4 issue notes have also been prepared by M of H Comms and that they have been
forwarded to the Premier's office.

Please let me know if you want me to request anything more.
Judy
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hughes, Doug ] HLTH:EX" <Doug. Hughes@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 21, 2017 at 6:21:20 PM PDT

To: "Darcy, Judy" <J.Darcy@@leg.be.ca>

Ce: "Russell, Shannon PREM:EX" <Shannon, Russell@:gov be.ca>, "Casanova, Tamara
HLTH:EX" <Tamara.Casanova@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: IBN Overdose Funds/Federal support

Here is the latest with added materials.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

11
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Nash, Amber <Amber.Nash@leg.bc.ca>

Friday, July 21, 2017 6:50 PM

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Automatic reply. Request for 90 minute meeting - Don Wright, Geoff Meggs, Dave
Nikoléjsin, Les MacLaren, Grant Main, Ken Peterson

1am away from the office, returning Wednesday, September 7th, 2016. For immediate assistance, please call s.17

Amber Nash

12
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M‘eggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent; Friday, July 21, 2017 6:43 PM

To: Sage Aaron; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Matching federal fire $$

FYl just learned the feds will be announcing a commitment to match our $600 bi-weekly extension and $300 re-entry
payments during fed minister visits tomorrow

Donaldson was on the call, but Farnworth had departed. We will make sure he knows.

There is an embargoed news release that has been shared with us (have'not seen yet, myself)

Evan

i3
Page 13 of 162 OOP-2017-7239




Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

RE: call with Duncan Davies ahead of Ottawa/Washington Trip

Jason Fisher to provided notes for this call:

226866 IN - Notes
for call wit...

CONTACT:
Durncan Davies

President & Chief Executive Officer

[nterfor
1- 604-868-0561.

Cuncan.Davies@interfor.com

Phone Call with Duncan Davies, President & Chief Executive Officer Interfor
Call in Details Below

Sat 2017-07-22 10:00 AM
Sat 2017-07-22 10:30. AM

{none)

Accepted

s.17
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

14
Page 14 of 162 OOP-2017-7239




Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Friday, July 21, 2017 5:45 PM

Howard, Stephen PREMIEX

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Messages

- the BC Liberals have been making bad choices at ICBC for years, and drivers have been paying the price in skyrocketing

rates

- it's one of the reasons so many people voted for a new government
- now it looks even worse than we thought
- the BC liberals have left a mess at ICBC. But we're going to work hard to protect drivers from rate increases as much as

we can

Q: what about the recommendation to do X?
- we're going 1o take a good look at this report
- we'll assess just how bad the situation at ICBC is and we'll make decisions that protect people from rate increases as

much as we can

15

Page 15 of 162 OOP-2017-7239

B




Meg‘ gs, Geoff PREM:EX

Fram: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent; Friday, July 21, 2017 5:45 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Hiring Process

Hi Geoff,

As mentioned, | think it’s important to clarify the next steps of the hiring process. Here is what | would like to propose
for the following key roles moving forward.

Goal: Professionalize our HR practices and hire diverse, energetic and political people who want to build a better BC.

Roles & Responsibilities:
1. Maura Parte (PSA Contract until September 30™)

a. Primary Responsibility would be to support the transitional MA's and create a training guide for the next

round of hires
. Write initial draft of MA job description :

. Provide a report on all of the positions that we need to hire (including MA's, Admin Coordinators,
Outreach Caucus Staff, [ssue Managers, and perhaps communications positions within GCPE)

d. Maura to meet with all the transitional MA's to understand if people would like to stay on as an MA or
other role. If they are interested in being an MA, they would stiil be required to go through an interview
pracess.

e. Participate in interview process

2. Mira Oreck {OIC Appointment)

a. Facllitate screening calls and welcoming folks to the opportunity of working with an exciting new
government

b. Develop a short list of those that should proceed to the next steps of the hiring process

c. Participate in interview process

3. Una Walsh {OIC Appointment)

a. Developing aranking system for interviewers to use

b. Review job description and format appropriately

¢; Salary Grid — create simple and clear salary levels based on title (below should be set up based on the
band system). This needs to be clear to avoid issues between MA's.

i. Senior/Issue Managers: 94,500
ii. Junior: 75,000
iii. EA:55,000
d. Help set up HR process, job descriptions, etc within the Premier's Office

Interview Process:
1. Mauraand Mira create interview questions, with consultation from Una Walsh
2. Once the short list is confirmed, Mira and Maura wark together to split up the fist of interviews. | would
recommend that Una and | also split and act as the secondary person sitting in on these interviews.
a. Interviews should be in person unless otherwise unable
3. Everyone MUST use the same ranking system

Slotting:
1. Someone (Admin Support?} take the ranking system and create grids of peaple accordingly
2. From there, slot people into the appropriate roles as set out by positions available

15
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Confirmation:
1. Take finallist and slotting to Geoff, with some ability to move people around, for final sign off.
2. Geoff can decide to take the time to call through Senior folks or maore people as needed — potentially meeting if
required

Deadlines by Date:

- 1. Screen calls completed: July 25™

Interviews begin: July 27"

Deadline for final decision: August 4™

Deadline for calling through those that dont get hired: August 11"
Start Date: ASAP ’

el A

Potential I1ssues for Consideration:
- There is technically no one “in charge.” With that said, it will be important for each cther to fully understand
each other’s roles in this process.
- Who leads the slotting exercise? It is unclear to me whether this can be collaborative or not.
- Anote needs to come from you regarding the hiring process for MA’s. | would imagine that some have been
promising jobs and it would be nice to at least understand where some folks may be at. It should not interfere
with the process, but someone should at least know for managing purposes.

[ will leave it up to you to edit as you see fit and send to relevant individuals.

Layne
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent; Friday, July 21, 2017 5:14 PM

To: - Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: ‘Marlene Behrens'

Subject: Hotel Confirmations

Attachments: Geoff Meggs hotel.pdf; Confirmation for Mr Geoff Meggs
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Helio Geoff -

Attached, please find your hotel confirmations for Ottawa and Washington, D.C.

Please note: the 515 confirmation says John Horgan gn it, but it is for vou.

Thanks

Sandra

Sandra Dawes

IGR Coordinator, Finance & Administration

intergovernmental Relations Secretariat / Office of the Premier

Qffice; (250) 387-0783 Cell: .17

Sandra.Dawes@gov.bc.ca

NOTE! 10 digit dialing in effect for all BC gov internal calis to IGRS effective immediately

18
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Meﬂgs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Jeff Zweig <zweigj@TimberWest.com>
. Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 4:16 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Softwood Lumber Negotiations - Log Export Restrictions

Attachments: 2017-07-11 - FCPB - Softwood Lumber Dispute - Exeraption for the roundwood from
private forests - highlighted.pdf; Article - McKenna - Angry about U.S. duties May
2017.pdf

Geoff,

We have not had the pleasure of meeting. Permit me to introduce myself. | am the President & CEQ of
TimberWest. We are a proud BC company operating on the coast for over a century. Qur team manages
Western Canada’s largest private timberland on behalf of our shareholders - British Columbia Investment
Management Corporation and the PSP Investments (Federal public servants pension fund manager).

As you and Premier Horgan prepare to depart on next week’s important visit to Ottawa and Washington, D.C.
on the softwood tlumber file, we wanted to take the opportunity to provide you with some context and
perspective as to how the issue of log export restrictions in BC is intersecting with the overall Canada-US
softwood negotiations.

As recently as last week, the Canadian Federation of Woodlot Owners (CFWO) (representing private
timbertand owned by aver 450,000 families across the country inciuding BC) put forward its position regarding
how private timberland ought to be treated in the future softwood lumber agreement, In its July 11, 2017
media release (attached}, the CFWO set out its demand for an exemption for lumber produced from Canadian
private woodlots. One example the CFWO put forward is the free flow of sawlogs from woodiot owners
across the border to sawmills in the US; the CFWO highlighted that in the case of BC, which is the single
exemption restricting the export of private owner sawlogs to the US, the Americans have made their

displeasure very clear.

Specifically, the US Department of Commerce April 24, 2017 report on “Preliminary Determination in
Countervailing Duty Investigation” highlighted BC log export restrictions as a significant subsidy.

As the Governments of British Columbia and Canada push forward to reach an acceptable softwocd lumber
agreement with the US, there’s an opportunity for Premier Horgan to address and solve the log export
restrictions issue raised by woodlot owners across Canada and identified by the US Department of
Commerce,

You will be interested in the May 7, 2017 Globe and Mail article by Barrie McKenna entitled “Angry about US
duties on Canadian lumber? Blame BC” where the Globe & Mail makes the point that a significant chunk of
the penalty the US is hitting Canada with is due to log export restrictions that exist only in BC. The Globe &
Mail suggested in its article that Christy Clark is to blame. So possibly there’s an opportunity for Premier
Horgan to pivot on this issue and use it as a bargaining chip to secure a broader deal that will be acceptable to
both the US Commerce Department and the US Lumber Coalition? (Globe & Mail story attached).
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We hope this background is helpful as Premier Horgan initiates his engagement on the softwood discussions
in Washington, DC. It may well be a factor in the process to reaching a final agreement. Please do not
hesitate contact us if you require any further details or clarifications.

Kind regards,
Jeff Zweig

]

Jeffery M., Zweig | President & Chief Executive Officer
T 604 654 4625 F Jeff. Zweig@TimberWest.com
: @Facebook.com/TimberWest-Forest—Corp
[=] @ .
@ TimberWwest

imberWest.com/news

This message is intended only for the individual or organization to which it is addressed. It may contain private,

- confidential or privileged information which is exempt from disclosurc under applicable law. Any use,
distribution or copying by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, or have received this message in error, please notify me by email, delete this message from your
computer and permanently destroy any hard copies. Thank you.
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My turn

From: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Sent; Friday, July 21, 2017 3:45 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth LASS:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Re: New number

Mine is 778.584.1249
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 21, 2017, at 2:10 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Megg s, Geoff PREM:EX

Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Friday, July 21, 2017 3:54 PM

Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Hoimwoaod, Jen PREM:EX; Meggs,
Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth LASS:EX

Subject: RE: New number

s.17

Here is mine!

s.17

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 2:05 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass,
Kate PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth LASS:EX; Clark,
Layne PREM:EX

Subject: RE: New number

I am also now legit - mine is 778-678-0832

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 9:31 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate

PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth LASS:EX;
5.22

Subject: New number

Hey team! Im transitioning to this new phone, can you please delete my old number and replace it with
s.17

Thanks!

Sheena McConnell
Press Secretary to the Premier
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Province of British Columbia
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Meﬂgs, Geoff PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Hi Meghan, Cindy, Geoff and Ken,

Don Wright would like to please request a 90 minute meeting next week to discuss Site C. Attendees will include Don
Wright, Geoff Meggs, Dave Nikolejsin, Les Maclaren, Grant Main and Ken Peterson (Telus] calling in.

Geoff/Ken — if you could please forward this emaif to your respective scheduling assistant it would be much appreciated.

Please let me know which of the following dates/times work for your respective £xecutive/s. I will send a calendar
invitation once we established a mutually agreeable date/time,

Monday, July 24™ — between 1:00-4:30
Thursday, luly 27" — between 8:30-noon; 3:00-4:30

Friday, July 28"~ 1:00-2:30

Thanks you,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister
272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | VBV 1X4

Ph: (250) 356-2206

Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Friday, July 21, 2017 2:56 PM _
McCann, Meghan MEM:EX; Verwoord, Cindy TRAN:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX;
5.22

Request for 90 minute meeting - Don Wright, Geoff Meggs, Dave Nikolejsin, Les
MacLaren, Grant Main, Ken Peterson
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Gerard, Leo <Igerard@usw.org>

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 2:23 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREMIEX
Subject: RE: Delegation make-up

YES

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX [mailto;Geoff.Meggs@gov.be.ca]

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 5:11 PM

Ta: Gerard, Leo

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Haas, Pamela IV,
Subject: Re: Delegation make-up

Leo, Premier Horgan, envoy Emerson and me wouid be the core group. If appropriate we would add Jason Fisher, our

note taker.
So i understand both meetings are the 267

Geoff
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 21, 2017, at 1:27 PM, Gerard, Leo <lgerard@usw.org<malito:lgerard @usw.org>> wrote:

Things are set for 2pm meeting on 26th with USTR and 5:30 with Secretary Ross and evening dinner with Ambassador
at the residence,,

BUT have not asked about who they expect to attend meetings ,,

Geoff we should discuss last point on the meetings with Trade Ambassador & Commerce so that | can give them heads
up,

will need to speak to Ambassador re dinner moving it to 7 Regards ,,leo

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [maifto:Amber.Nash@gov._bc.cal
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 1:40 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Gerard, Leo

Subject: RE: Delegation make-up

Hi Leg,

Here's the arrival & departure info. | will send you a draft itin shortly as well.
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DEPART FOR WA - july 25th:

AC8452 YOW - DCA

Departing 6:05 PM

Arrival 7:38 PM

Arriving in Reagan International Airport

WASHINGTON, D.C. HOTEL:
s.15

DEPART FOR VICTORIA - July 27th:
2:00 PM TRAVEL TO WASHINGTON DULLES INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
1 Saarinen Cir, Dulles, VA

ASB59 |AD - SEA’
Departing 5:20 PM

Amber

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 7:39 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Delegation make-up

Ambér, Okenge, please send Mr. Gerard whatever we can
Thanks

Geoff

From: Gerard, Leo [mailto:lgerard @ usw.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 6:50 PM

To: Mepgs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Delegation make-up

i will start contacting folks again tomorrow with the info,, Can you send me arrival & departure date & time so | can fit

it in thanks'

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX [mailto:Geoff.Meges@gov.be.ca)

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 9:07 PM
To: Gerard, Leo

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Delegation make-up

Leo, 1 can't remember if | sent you the delegation make-up, so just in case:

* Premier John Horgan,

* Geoff Meggs, Chief of Staff
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* David Emerson, BC special envoy for Softwaod Lumber
* Jason Fisher, Forest Lands and Natural Resgurces pdlicy analyst - softwood;

* Sheena McConnell, media secretary
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Meﬂﬂs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Gerard, Leo <lgerard@usw.org>

Sent; Friday, Juiy 21, 2017 1:28 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:FX
Cc: Haas, Pamela M,; Gerard, Leo

Subject: RE: Delegatian make-up

Things are set for 2pm meeting on 26th with USTR and 5:30 with Secretary Ross and

evening dinner with Ambassador at the residence,,

BUT have not asked about who they expect to attend meetings ,,

Geoff we should discuss last point on the meetings with Trade Ambassador & Commerce

so that | can give them heads up,

will need to speak to Ambassador re dinner moving it to 7
Regards ,,leo

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bgc.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 1:40 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Gerard, Leo
Subject: RE: Delegation make-up

HiLeo,
Here’s the arrival & departure info. | wilt send you a draft itin shortly as well.

DEPART FOR WA - july 25":

AC8452 YOW — DCA

Departing 6:05 PM

Arrival 7:38 PM

Arriving in Reagan International Airport

WASHINGTON, D.C. HOTEL:

s.15

DEPART FOR VICTORIA - July 27
2:00 PM TRAVEL TO WASHINGTON DULLES INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
1 Saarinen Cir, Dulles, VA

AS859 [AD - SEA
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

Amber, Okenge, please send Mr. Gerard whatever we can
Thanks

Geoff

From: Gerard, Leo [mailto:lqerard@usw.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 6:50 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM;EX
Subject: RE: Delegation make-up

i will start contacting folks again tomorrow with the info,,
Can you send me arrival & departure date & time so | can fitit in
thanks'

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX [mailto:Geoff.Meggs@qgov.be.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 9:07 PM

Ta: Gerard, Leo
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Delegation make-up

Leo, | can't remember if | sent you the delegation make-up, so just in case:
Premier John Horgan,

*  Geoff Meggs, Chief of Staff
*  David Emerson, BC special envoy for Softwood Lumber
¢ Jason Fisher, Forest Lands and Natural Resources policy analyst — softwoaod:
¢ Sheena McConnell, media secretary
N s.15
Geoff
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: © Glumac, Rick <R.Giumac®leg.bc.ca>
Sent; Friday, July 21, 2017 1:04 PM

To: Megqgs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: NDP/Green Consultation Committee

Hi Geoff, | heard today that Sonia may be on the consultation committee. As you may know | have a good
relationship with Sonia because of some work we did together at the munlupal tevel. If [ can be of any help
on this committee | certainly would be happy to.

Thanks,
Rick Glumac
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Meﬂgs. Geoff PREM:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As;
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

s.15,5.17

STAFF:
Geoff Meggs (in person)
Jason Fisher {by phone)

229357 IN. - Motes
for call wit...

Phane Call with Minister Freeland

Call in details below (Phene call will take place in Premier's office)

Fri 2017-07-21 1:30 PM
Fri 2017-07-21 2:00 P
Tentative

(none}

Not yet responded

s.17

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Apple <noreply@apple.com>
Sent: -Friday, July 21, 2017 12:46 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREMEX
Subject: You have enabled two-factor authentication for your Apple ID.
E ‘§ i
Dear Geoff Meggs,
Thank you for enabling two-factor authentication for your Apple (D {(g- - - - - @gov.hc.ca).

Two-factor authentication is an additional layer of security designed to prevent unauthorized
access to your account and protect the phetos, documents, and other data you store with
Apple, -

From now on, whenever you sign in with your Apple ID on a new device or browser, you will
verify your identity by entering your password plus a six-digit verification code sent to your
other devices or a trusted phone number. For more information read Two-Factor
Authentication for Apple ID,

Additional security information

If-you didn’t enable two-factor authentication and believe an unauthorized user has accessed
your account, you can use the link below to return to your previous security settings.

Turn off Two-Factor Authentication,

This link and your Apple ID security questions will expire on August 4, 2017.

Apple Support

Apple ID | Support | Privacy Policy
Copyright @ 2017 Apple Canada 120 Bremner Blvd., suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5) 048 Alt Rights Reserved.

EI.
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Hi Geoff,

McCann, Meghan MEM:EX
Friday, July 21, 2017 11:32 AM
Meggs, Geoff PREMEX
contact number for you?

High

Dave Nikolejsin is looking for a cell number for you please, Thanks,

Meghan McCann

Senior Executive Assistant to Deputy Minister Dave Nikolejsin
Deputy Minister's Gffice [ Ministry of Energy, Mines, end Petroleum Resources

Direct: (250) 952-0504
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Marlene Behrens .22

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 11:01 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject; Fwd: Notes for call today

Attachments: 229957 IN - Notes for call with Minister Freeland.docex
Hi Geoff,

Please sec below re: notes for today’s call with Minister Freeland.
Thank you,

Marlene

---------- Forwarded message wmew------

From: Marlene Behrens 22

Date: Fri, Jul 21, 2017 at 10:58 AM

Subject: Fwd: Notes for call today

To: Layne Clark®-22 » "Van Meer-Mass, Kate" <Kate, VanMecr-Mass@leg be.ca>,
Geoff Meggs S22

Hi,

Please find attached the notes from Jason F isher for today's cail with Minister Freeland.

Yana has confirmed that he will be able to call in once the conference call details are confirmed.
Thank you,

Marlene

---------- Forwarded message --w-----

From: Stratemeyer Trinczek, Yana FLNR:EX <Yana StratemeverTrinczek@gov. be.ca>
Date: Fri, Jul 21, 2017 at 10:53 AM

Subject: RE: Notes for cali today

To: Marlene Behrens s-22 .

Cc: "Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX" <lJason.Fisher@eov . be.ca>

Hi Marlene,

Please find attached the note for the 1:30 cali,
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Thank you,

Yana
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thanks'

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX [mailto:Geoff. Meggs@gey.bc.ca)
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 9:07 PM .
To: Gerard, Leo

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Delegation make-up

Leo, I can’t remember if | sent you the delegation make-up, so just in case:
Premier John Horgan,

s Geoff Meges, Chief of Staff
+  David Emerson, BC special envay for Softwood Lumber
=  Jason Fisher, Forest Lands and Natural Resources policy analyst — softwood;
¢  Sheena McConnell, media secretary
. s.15
Geoff
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Meg&s, Geoff PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Ce:

Subject:
Attachments:

Please find attached & letter to Premier Horgan sent on behalf of Bryan Cox, President and CEQ, MABC.

MABC Info <info@mining.bc.ca>

Friday, july 21, 2017 8:41 AM

OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Bryan Cox

Letter from Mining Association of BC

2017-07-20 MABC - Premier Horgan Welcome - FINAL pdf

41

Page 36 of 162 O0OP-2017-7239




Megt_;s, Geoff PREMI:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello both,

1 don't have printing capacity so sending this electronically in the event you would like to generate a hard copy

Lucy Watson <lucy.watson@bcendp.ca>

Friday, July 21, 2017 821 AM

Layne Clark; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

PPT Deck far Caucus Orientation {(Friday, July 21)
PPT-Caucus-Master-Fri.pdf

in order to assist with the facilitation of the session today.

You will note that all presentations (including agenda) are included in this one deck.

Lucy
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Lucy Watson <lucy.watscn@hbcndp.ca>
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 7:58 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Attendance at Caucus today

Apologies. Resending to new gov.be address,

~mmmmm FOrwarded message -------=--

From: Lucy Watson <lucy.watson(tbendp.ca>

Date: Fri, Jul 21, 2017 at 6:58 AM

Subject: Attendance at Caucus today

To: Geoff' Meggs 522 . roseanne morans-22
Cc: Layne Clark $-22

FYI: Based on a conversation with Amber last night, it sounds as if she and Craig intend to attend Caucus this
morning to present on the Party with Raj.

Luey
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Meﬂgs; Geoff PREM:EX

From: Rabinson, Selina <$.Robinson@leg.bec.ca>
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 7:48 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Caucus meeting

There will be a couple of issues that may come up at caucus today and want to give you a heads up.
Call me if you can before 9.

Selina
Sent from my iPhone
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_’Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 7:44 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cec: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Delegation make-up

Will do. Thanks, oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 7:39 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Yuma Marisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Delegation make-up

Amber, Okenge, please send Mr., Gerard whatever we can
Thanks

Geoff

From: Gerard, Leo [maitolgerard@usw.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 6:50 PM

To: Meggs; Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Delegation make-up

i will start contacting folks again tcmorrow with the infa,,
Can you send me arrival & departure date & time so | can fit it in
thanks'

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX [mailto:Geoff Meggs@gov.bec.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 S:07 PM

To: Gerard, Leo

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Delegation make-up

Leo, | can’t remember if | sent you the delegation make-up, so just in case:

*  Premier iohn Horgan,
*  Geoff Meggs, Chief of Staff
«  David Emerson, BC special envoy for Softwood Lumber
* Jason Fisher, Farest Lands and Natural Resources policy analyst — softwood;
* Sheena McConnell, media secretary
« 515
Geoff
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Mgﬂgs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Geoff Meggs $-22

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 7:42 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: My new government e-mail address Re: Time Sensitive Kinder Morgan

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Geoff Meggs" S22
Date: July 21, 2017 at 7:27:03 AM PDT

To: lan_Anderson@kindermorgan.com

Subject: My new government e-mail address Re: Time Sensitive Kinder Morgan

Thanks for your message. I am no longer using this e-mail address for anything other than
personal correspondence. If your message is related to government in any way, my government
e-mail address is geoff.meggs@gov.be.ca

Geoff #

GEOFF MEGGS

Personal e-mail: 522
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Mms, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 7:41 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Delegation make-up

Wwill do.

Sent from my iPhone
On Jul 21, 2017, at 7:39 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff. Meggs@gov.be.ca> wrote:
Amber, Qkenge, please send Mr. Gerard whatever we can
Thanks
Geoff
From: Gerard, Leo [mailto:lerard@usw.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 6:50 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Delegation make-up

twill start contacting folks again tomorrow with the info,,
Can you send me arrival & departure date & time so | can fit it in
thanks'

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX [mailto: Geoff.Megas@gov.be.cal
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 9:07 PM

To: Gerard, Leo
Ce: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Delegation make-up

Leo, I can’t remember if | sent you the delegation make-up, so just in case:

Premier John Horgan,

Geoff Meggs, Chief of Staff

David Emerson, BC special envoy for Softwood Lumber

Jason Fisher, Forest Lands and Natural Resources policy analyst — softwood:;
¢  Sheena McConnell, media secretary
* 515

Geoff
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Me%s, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Darcy, Judy <).Darcy@leg.bc.cax

Sent: Thursday, july 20, 2017 11.058 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX

Cc Meggs, Geoff PREMEX

Subject: Re: Mr Weaver meeting request with Minister Darcy
Hi Donna,

The challenge is that [ don't have a Ministry with allocations for any of this kind of thing -- er a budget at all for
a number of months given that we just decided to create a Ministty. So I'm not in a position to consider any
requests from any organization like this.

I think I should explain that to him - diplomatically of course - and suggest that the consultation committee is
the best place to address this kind of thing right now.

Judy

Sent from my iPhone
On Jul 20, 2017, at 10:45 PM, Sanford, Donna I. ENV:EX <Donna Sanford@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Hello Judy. Thanks so much for forwarding this.

I'will connect with Andrew's chief of staff tomorrow morning to get agreement on how to best
handle these early requests, given the consultation committee is not yet established. Earlier today
she said she wasn't aware that Andrew was already requesting meetings with Ministers.

I think accepting this particular meeting request is likely fine, provided staff from both sides are
present. Your thoughts Geoff?

Thanks,

Donna

From: Darcy, Judy <).Darcy@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: July-20-17 6:18 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX

Subject: Fwd: Meeting

Hello Donna,

Below is an email from Andrew Weaver that [ received earlier this week. Before I respond, I just
wanted to confirm my understanding that we are to forward emails like this to you and to include
that in our response.
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Thx
Judy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Weaver. MLA, Andrew" <Andrew. Weaver. MLA@)lep be.ca>
Date: July 18,2017 at 11;18:04 PM PDT

To: "Darcy, Judy"” <J.Darcy@leg.be.ca>

Subject: Meeting

Hello Judy, I am hoping to have a quick chat with you if you aré around on
Monday. There is a very timely initiative emerging here that would benefit from a
commitment. [ have all the paper work. Mitzi Dean and Carole James will be
aware of the Our Places’ involvement in the former Youth Detention centre. It is
an exception project that will be self funding in few years. If you are not around
on Monday, id be happy to chat with an MA.

Best wishes andrew
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Meggs. Geoff PREM:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L ENV.EX

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 10:46 PM

To: Darcy, Judy; Meqgs, Geoff PREMIEX

Subject: Mr Weaver meeting request with Minister Darcy

Hello Judy. Thanks so much for forwarding this.

| will connect with Andrew's chief of staff tomorrow morning to get agreement on how to best handle these
early requests, given the consultation committee is not yet established. Earlier today she said she wasn't
aware that Andrew was already requesting meetings with Ministers.

| think accepting this particular meeting request is likely fine, provided staff from both sides are present. Your
thoughts Geoff?

Thanks,
Donna

From: Darcy, Judy <L.Darcy@leg.hc.ca>
Sent: July-20-17 6:18 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX

Subject: Fwd: Meeting

Hello Donna,

Below is an email from Andrew Weaver that | received earlier this week. Before | respond, | just wanted to
confirm my understanding that we are to forward emails like this to you and to include that in our response.
Thx

Judy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Weaver.MLA, Andrew" <Andrew.Weaver.MLA®leg.bc.ca>
Date: july 18, 2017 at 11:18:04 PM PDT

To: "Darcy, Judy” <J.Darcy@leg.be.ca>

Subject: Meeting

Hello Judy, | am hoping ta have a quick chat with you if you are around on Monday. There is a
very timely initiative emerging here that would benefit from a commitment. | have alf the
paper work. Mitzi Dean and Carole James will be aware of the Our Places’ involvement in the
former Youth Detention centre. It is an exception project that will be self funding in few years.
if you are nat around on Monday, id be happy to chat with an MA.

Best wishes andrew
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Evan Lloyd s-22

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 9:56 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Draft OpEd

Attachments: Softwooed op-ed, July 20, 2017.docx; ATTO0001 htm

Geoff - draft OpEd. Standing by for suggestions, edits?
Evan
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Layne Clark s.22

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 9:08 PM

To: Security, Legislative E LASS:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Premier's Office - Access and Floor Layout
Hello,

First of all - thank you se much for all your patience with us in this transitionary time! We all really appreciate
your teams patience and ability to answer all of our questions.

For your information, here is the current seating arrangement within the Premier's floor of the West Annex:

$15 Chief of Staff, Geoff Meggs
s15 Director of Liaison and Coardination, Layne Clark and the Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff,
Tamarra Wong
15 Director of Operations, Kate van Meer Mass
Press Secretary, Sheena McConnell
Communications Director, Sage Aaran

| was also hoping to advise security that the Premier's Director of Stakeholder Relations, Mira Oreck will be
going to the Vancouver Cabinet Office tomorrow around noon. | wouid imagine there will be a security person
there to greet her and let her in? This will be the first time someone from our team is there. Please et me
know if | need to advise her of anything in advance.

Also, there are a few people that will need to get cards that are able to access the West Annex:
Denna Sanford, Confidence and Supply Secretariat

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations

Matt Hannah, Director of Issues Management

If you have any areas of protocol that you would like us to know, that will help make your jobs easier, please
let us know. If you have any questions {I am still getting my government e-mail set up!) you can always e-mail
me here or call me at 1s.22

Again, thank you for your patience!

Layne Clark
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Your unigue credentials for enroliment:

Email: Geoff Meggs@gov.be.ca
Username: GMEGGS
Password: Use [DIR password

* Server URL: mobiledevice.gov.be.ca AND Group 1D: BCGOV if required

As you enroll in this new service, we would like to remind you of your responsibilities regarding the
downloading and use of mobile apps. Please review the information regarding your responsibilities for
mobile use and downloading of any apps outside the corporate app catalogue provided at this link.

Regards,
AirWatch
Sent on behalf of the Office of the Chief Information Officer's MOMS Team

e e e ]
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Meg&s, Geoff PREM:EX

From: MDAS@gov.bec.ca

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 1:05 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREMIEX
Subject: MDMS Apple Device Enroliment

MDMS Enroliment for Apple deviges - 7/18/2017

Dear Geoff Meggs,

This email pravides you with the information you need to enroll your government-owned mobile device in
the new, Mobile Device Managemeént Service (MDMS). Installing MDMS on your device protects the
government data stored on or accessed by your device and provides you with access to email, calendar
and business apps published to a corporate app catalogue.

At this time personally-cwned devices are not permitted for use on MDMS and must not be enrolled.

What do vou need to do?

»  This emalil represents a unique enrollment certificate for registering your specific corporate
device; you must enroll to maintain email service on your mobile device.

«  Follow the link below to fearn how to envoll your device. You will find an MDMS Enroliment
Guide that explains what to do with the information included in this email.

o Enrofiment Guide and Information
o Please follow the prerequisites in the guide or your envoliment may faif.

+  To learn more about MDMS, and what it means to you, please read the published MOMS
Service Description.

¢  Ifyou need additional enrollment support, call the Service Desk at 250 387-7000 {toll-free 1
866 660-0811), aption 4 or 77000@gov.be.ca,

Important Note:
Enrallment is required, not optional, Once enrolled, there is administrative visibility into what applications
are installed on the device, However, no application content is visible to administrators.

information you will need to enrolt your device (refer to your MDMS Enroliment Guide at link above)

QR Code for Enroliment:
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]

AT

Your unique credentials for enrollment:

Email: Geoff.Megas@gov.be.ca
Usemame: GMEGGS

Password: Use |DIR password

* Server URL: mobiledevice.gov.be.ca AND Group ID: BCGOV if required

As you enrall in this new service, we would like to remind you of your responsibilities regarding the
downloading and use of mobile apps. Please review the information regarding your responsibilities far
mobile use and downloading of any apps outside the corporate app catalogue provided at this link.

Regards,
AitWalch
Sent on behalf of the Office of the Chief Information Officer's MDMS Team
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Lobat Sadrehashemi <Lobat@embarkation.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 10:43 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREMIEX; 'sage.aaron@gov.be.ca’; ‘geoff@geoffmeggs.ca’
Subject: Important: impending cuts to refugee services

Dear Geoff and Sage

| am a refugee lawyer practicing in Vancouver. | am the vice-president of the Canadian Association of Refugee Lawyers.
(CARL). | know that today is a big day for you and your office. | ami writing because of an urgent timeline that CARL wants
to make sure that your office is aware of — Legal Services Society (LSS) announced Jast month that, without an increase
in funding, as of August 1st they would cut all services for refugee and immigration cases until the next fiscal year (April
2018). Itis [.S8's position that due to the increase number of refugees seeking LSS funding and the lack of corresponding
increase in funding, they have run out of money.,

As far as we know, as of today, LSS has not received additional funding from the Federal government. We wanted to give
your office a heads up that this deadfine is coming up very quickly.

We are deeply concerned about the prospect of cutting legal services for refugee claimants. It is easy to imagine the
impacts of these cuts — families who will have just arrived, having escaped trauma, will be navigating complex legal
proceedings without counsel. It will aiso cause chaos among refugee and immigrant serving NGCs in Vancouver, who
have already said that they are unable to fill in the gap if lawyers are not funded to do this work.

I am happy to talk to you more about the issue. It is our view that we need some level of government, whether that be
Federal or Provincial, to act immediately to at the very least provide bridge funding so that the August 1st deadline can be
avoided.

Lobat Sadrehashemni
Lawyer

Associate Counsel

Embarkation Law Corporation
Box 26, 6 Ftoor

609 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BC Canada V8B 4WW4
Telephcne: (604) 662-7404

Fax: (604) 662-7466

Email: lobat@embarkation.ca
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Megﬂs, Geoff PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi linny,
Il call tomorrow around 10.
Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Jul 21, 2017, at 9:02 PM, Sims, Jinny <LSims@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> Hi Geoff

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Friday, fuly 21, 2017 $:18 PM
Sims, Jinny

Re: Please give me a call

> | need some guidance re issue management in Surrey.

> Please let me know the best time to call you or give me a call between 10 and 2pm.

> linny
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Meﬂ'gs, Geoff PREM:EX

B C—
From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 9:16 PM
To: Lucy Watson
Subject: Re: Orientation

Thanks for everything Lucy. It went well overall. The MAs had a stop work meeting today when they learned via press
release they were earning different pay! | don't blame them but | understand the rationale. In any case, first week done.
| will definitely be in touch.

Geoff
Sant from my iPhone

>0OnJul 21, 2017, at 7:50 PM, Lucy Watson <lucy. watson@bendp.ca> wrote:
-

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

-]

> Talk soon,

>

> Lucy

>

-]
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

Ta:

Subject:
Attachments:

Jason, any comment?
Geoff

S5ent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Friday, July 21, 2017 7:22 PM

Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX

Fwd: Softwood Lumber Negotiations - Log Export Restrictions

2017-07-11 - FCPB - Softwood Lumber Dispute - Exernption for the roundwood from
private forests - highlighted.pdf; ATTO0001.htm; Article - McKenna - Angry about U.S.
duties May 2017.pdf; ATT00002 htm

From: Jeff Zweig <zweigij@TimberWest.com>

Date: luly 21, 2017 at 4:16:26 PM.PDT
To: "Geaff.megpgs@gov.be.ca” <Geoff. megps@eov.be.ca>

Subject: Softwood Lumber Negotiations - Log Export Restrictions

Geoff,

We have not had the pleasure of meeting. Permit me to introduce myself. | am the President &
CEO of TimberWest. We are a proud BC company operating on the coast for over a

century. Ourteam manages Western Canada’s largest private timberland on behalf of our
shareholders - British Columbia Investment Management Corporation and the PSP Investments
(Federal public servants pension fund manager).

As you and Premier Horgan prepare to depart on next week’s important visit to Ottawa and
Washington, D.C. on the softwood lumber file, we wanted to take the opportunity to provide
you with some context and perspective as to. how the issue of log export restrictions in BC is
intersecting with the overall Canada-US softwood negotiations.

As recently as last week, the Canadian Federation of Woodlot Owners {CFWQ) (representing
private timberland owned by over 450,000 families across the country including BC) put
farward its position regarding how private timberland cught to be treated in the future
softwood lumber agreement. In its fuly 11, 2017 media release (attached), the CFWO set out
its demand for an exemption for lumber produced from Canadian private woodlots. One
example the CFWO put forward is the free flow of sawlogs from woodlot owners across the
border to sawmills in the US; the CFWO highlighted that in the case of BC, which is the single
exemption restricting the export of private owner sawlogs to the US, the Americans have made
their displeasure very clear.

Specifically, the US Department of Commerce April 24, 2017 report on “Preliminary
Determination in Countervailing Duty Investigation” highlighted BC log export restrictions as a

significant subsidy.
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As the Governments of British Columbia and Canada push forward to reach an acceptable
softwood lumber agreement with the US, there’s an oppartunity for Premier Horgan to address
and solve the log export restrictions issue raised by woodlot owners across Canada and
identified by the US Department of Commerce.

You will be interested in the May 7, 2017 Globe and Mail article by Barrie McKenna entitled
“angry about US duties on Canadian lumber? Blame BC” where the Globe & Mail makes the
point that a significant chunk of the penalty the US is hitting Canada with is due to log export
restrictions that exist only in BC. The Globe & Mail suggested in its article that Christy Clark is
to blame. 50 possibly there’s an opportunity for Premier Horgan to pivot on this issue and use it
as a bargaining chip to secure a broader deal that will be acceptable to both the US Commerce
Departmenti and the US Lumber Coalition? (Globe & Mail story attached).

We hope this background is helpful as Premier Horgan initiates his engagement on the
softwood discussions in Washington, DC. 1t may well be a factor in the process to reaching a
final agreement. Please do nat hesitate contact us if you require any further details or
clarifications.

Kind regards,
Jeff Zweig

Jéffery M. Zweig': | President & Chief Executive Officer
T 604 654 4625 ¥ Jeff.Zweig@TimberWest.com

PEY Y N

TimberWest

Facebook.com/TimberWest-Forest-Corp

s @TimberWest

2,
Bawli
% TimberWest.com/news

This message is intended only for the individual or organization to which it is addressed. It may
contain private, confidential or privileged information which is exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. Any use, distribution or copying by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipicnt, or have received this message in error, please
notify me by email, delete this message from your computer and permanently destroy any hard
copies. Thank you.
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 7.22 PM

To: Jeff Zweig

Subject: Re: Softwood Lumber Negotiations - Log Export Restrictions

Thanks, leff, 'll pass along to Premier Horgan
Geoff
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 21, 2017, at 4:16 PM, Jeff Zweig <zweigi@TimberWest.com> wrote:

Geoff,

We have not had the pleasure of meeting. Permit me to introduce myseif. | am the President &
CEO of TimberWest. We are a proud BC company operating on the coast for over a

century. Our team manages Western Canada’s largest private timberland on behalf of our
shareholders - British Columbia Investment Management Corporation and the PSP Investments
(Federal public servants pension fund manager).

As you and Premier Horgan prepare to depart on next week’s important visit to Ottawa and
Washington, D.C. on the softwood lumber file, we wanted to take the cpportunity to provide
you with some context and perspective as to how the issue of fog export restrictions in BC is
intersecting with the overall Canada-US softwood negotiations.

As recently as last week, the Canadian Federation of Woodlot Owners (CFWQ) (representing
private timberland owned by over 450,000 families across the country inctuding BC) put
forward its position regarding how private timberland ought to be treated in the future
softwood lumber agreement. In its July 11, 2017 media release (attached), the CFWO set out
its demand for an exemption for lumber produced from Canadian private woodlots. One
example the CFWO put forward is the free flow of sawlogs from woodlot owners across the
border to sawmills in the US; the CFWO highlighted that in the case of BC, which is the single
exempiion restricting the export of private owner sawlogs to the US, the Americans have made
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
softwood lumber agreement with the US, there’s an opportunity for Premier Horgan to address
and solve the log export restrictions issue raised by woodlot owners across Canada and
identified by the US Department of Commerce.
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You will be interested in the May 7, 2017 Globe and Mail article by Barrie McKenna entitled
“Angry about US duties on Canadian lumber? Blame BC” where the Globe & Mail makes the
point that a significant chunk of the penalty the US is hitting Canada with is due to log export
restrictions that exist only in BC. The Globe & Mail suggested in its article that Christy Clark is
‘to blame. So possibly there’s an opportunity for Premier Horgan to pivot on this issue and use it
as a bargaining chip to secure a broader deal that will be acceptable to both the US Commerce
Department and the US Lumber Coalition? (Globe & Mail story attached).

We hopethis background is helpful as Premier Horgan initiates his engagement on the
softwood discussions in Washington, DC. It may well be a factor in the process to reaching a
final agreement. Please do not hesitate contact us if you require any further details or
clarifications.

Kind regards,
leff Zweig

Jéffery M. '.Zweig' i Presider;-.t & .Ch..i.ef Executive Officer
1604 654-4625 £ Jeff. Zweig@TimberWest.com

AR~

TimberWest

i,

Facebook.com/TimberWest-Forest-Corp

& @TimberWest

iy
.
57 TimberWest.com/news

This message is intended only {or the individual or organization to which it is addressed. It may
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
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 7:19 PM
To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Hotel Confirmations
Thank you

Sent from my iPhohe

On ful 21, 2017, at 5:13 PM, Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX <Sandra.Dawes@gov.bc.ca> wrote;

Hello Geoff —

Attached, please find your hotel confirmations for Ottawa and Washington, D.C.

Please note: the 1515 confirmation says John Horgan on it, but it is for you.
Thanks

Sandra

Sandra Dawes

IGR Coardinator, Finance & Administration

Intergovernmental Relations Sacretariat / Office of the Premier

Office: (250) 387-0783 Cal|8.17

‘Sandra.Dawes@gov.be.ca

NOTE: 10 digit diafing in effect for all 8C gov internal calls to GRS effective immediately

<Geoff Meggs hotel.pdf>

<mime-attachment>
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'Meg_gs, Geoff PREM:EX

From:
Sent;
To;
Subject:

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Friday, July 21, 2017 7:17 PM
Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Re: Hiring Process

Thanks Layne, very helpful. Il reread in the morning but looks great. ProbBly | should phone Maura and Mira

Geoff

Sent from my iPhane

On Jul 21, 2017, at 5:44
Hi Geoff,

As mentioned, |

PM, Clark, Layne PREM:EX <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

think it's impaortant to clarify the next steps of the hiring process. Here is what | would

like to propose for the following key roles moving forward.

Goal: Professio

nalize our HR practices and hire diverse, energetic and political pecpie who want to

build a better BC.

Roles & Responsibilities:
1. Maura Parte (PSA Contract until September 30™)

a.

b.
.

€.
2. Mira Or
a.

b.
c.

3, UnaWwa
a.
b.
C.

Primary Responsibility would be to support the transitional MA’s and create a training
guide for the next round af hires
Write initial draft of MA job description
Provide a report on all of the positions that we need to hire (including MA’s, Admin
Coordinatars, Qutreach Caucus Staff, Issue Managers, and perhaps communications
positions within GCPE)
Maura to meet with all the transitional MA’s to understand if people would like to stay
on as an MA or other role. If they are interested in being an MA, they would still be
required to go through an interview process.
Participate in interview process:
eck (OIC Appointment)
Facilitate screening calis and welcoming folks to the opportunity of werking with an
exciting new government
Develop a short list of those that should proceed to the next steps of the hiring process
Participate in interview process
Ish {CIC Appointment)
Developing a ranking system for interviewers to use
Review job description and format appropriately
Salary Grid ~ create simple and clear salary levels based on title {below should be set up
based on the band system). This needs to be ciear to avoid issues between MA's.

i. Senior/tssue Managers: 94,500

ii. Junior: 75,000

fli. EA: 55,000
Help set up HR process, job descriptions, etc within the Premier’s Office

11
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Interview Process:
1. Maura and Mira create interview questions, with consultation from Una Walsh
2. Once the short listis confirmed, Mira and Maura wark together to split up the list of interviews.
I would recommend that Una and ! also split and act as the secondary person sitting in on these
interviews.
a. Interviews should be in person unless otherwise unable.
3. Everyone MUST use the same ranking system

Slotting:
1. Someone {Admin Support?) take the ranking system and create grids of people accordingly
2. From there, slot people into the appropriate roles as set cut by positions available

Confirmation:
1. Take final list and slotting to Geoff, with some ability to move people around, for final sign off.
2. Geoff can decide to take the time to call through Senior folks or mare peaple as needed —
petentially meeting if required

Deadlines by Date:
1. Screen calls completed: luly 25™
Interviews begin: July 27
Deadline for final decision: August 4™
Deadline for cailing through those that don’t get hired: August 11™
Start Date: ASAP '

v mN

Potential Issues for Consideration:

- There is technically no one “in charge.” With that said, it will be important for each other to
fully understand each other's roles in this process.

- Who leads the slotting exercise? It is unclear to me whether this can be collaborative or not.

- Anote needs to come from you regarding the hiring process for MA’s. | would imagine that
some have been promising jobs and it would be nice to at least understand where some folks
may be at. it should not interfere with the process, but someone should at least know for
managing purposes.

I will leave it up toc you to edit as you see fit and send to relevant individuals.

Layne
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Great

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 21, 2017, at 6:43 PM, Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX <Evan.Lloyd@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Friday, July 21, 2017 7:15 P
Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sage Aaron

Re: Matching federal fire $$

FY! just learned the feds will be announcing a commitment to match our $600 bi-weekly extension and

$300 re-entry payments during fed minister visits tomorrow
Donaldson was on the cali, but Farnworth had departed. We will make sure he knows.

There is an embargoed news release that has been shared with us (have not seen yet, myself)

Evan
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Thanks much clearer
Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Friday, July 21, 2017 7:14 PM

Darcy, Judy

Russell, Shannan PREM:EX

Re: IBN Qverdose Funds/Federal support

On Jul 21, 2017, at 7:04 PM, Darcy, Judy <J.Darcy@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Geoff,

Attached is the revised briefing note from the DM for the Premier.

] understand that 4 issue notes have also been prepared by M of H Comms and that they have
been forwarded to the Premier's office.

Please let me know if you want me to request anything more.

Judy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hughes, Doug J HLTH:EX" <Poug.Hughes@gov.be.ca>

Date: July 21,2017 at 6:21:20 PM PDT

To: "Darcy, Judy" <J.Darcy(@leg be.ca>

Ce: "Russell, Shannon PREM:EX" <Shannon.Russell@gov.be.ca>, "Casanova,
Tamara HLTH:EX" <Tamara.Casanova@gov.be.ca>

Subject: IBN Overdose Funds/Federal support

Here is the latest with added materials.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

<IBN overdose federal funds 2017-07-20 - v3.docx>

14
Page 64 of 162 OOP-2017-72393



Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREMIEX
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 7:13 PM
To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Latest version

Looks good, thanks

Geoff

Sent frem my iPhone

On Jul 23, 2017, at 7:08 PM, Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX <Evan.Lloyd @gov.be.ca> wrote:
FYi
From: Richard Littlemore <richardlittlemore@gmail.com>
Date: Friday, July 21, 2017 at 6:06 PM

To: "Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Latest version

Hi Evan,

s.13

13 Tam out and about tomorrow, but will watch for emails and turn something around at the
end of the day if you'd like further edits.

Best,

i

Richard Littlemore

212-470 Granville Street
Vancouver, BC, VoC V5

o: 604-685-8242 c: 604-657-3765

<Softwood op-ed, July 21, 2017.docx>
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

i _
From: Meggs, Geoff PREMEX
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 6:50 PM
To: Nash, Amber LASS:EX; S22
Subject: Fwd: Request for 90 minute meeting - Don Wright, Geoff Meggs, Dave Nikolejsin, Les

MaclLaren, Grant Main, Ken Peterson

Amber there may be a suitable gap on Wednesday or Thursday
G

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Higgins, Keira PREM:EX" <Keira,Higgins@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 21, 2017 at 2:56:22 PM PDT
To: "McCann, Meghan MEM:EX" <Meghan.McCann@gov.bc.ca>, "Verwoord, Cindy TRAN:EX"

<Cindy.Verwoord @gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff. Meggs@gov.be.ca>,
s.22

Subject: Request for 90 minute meeting - Don Wright, Geoff Meggs; Dave Nikolejsin, Les MacLaren,
Grant Main, Ken Peterson

Hi Meghan, Cindy, Geoff and Ken,

Don Wright would like to please request a 90 minute meeting next week to discuss Site C. Attendees
will include Don Wright, Geoff Mepgs, Dave Nikolejsin, Les Maclaren, Grant Main and Ken Peterson
(Telus) calling in.

Geoff/Ken — if you could please forward this email to your respective scheduling assistant it would be
much appreciated.

Please let me know which of the following dates/times work for your respective Executive/s. | will send
a calendar invitation once we established a mutually agreeable date/time.,

Monday, July 24" — between 1:00-4:30
Thursday, July _27th — between 8:30-noon; 3:00-4:30
Friday, July 28" — 1:00-2:30

Thanks you,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Premier, Beputy Minister

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: {250) 356-2206
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Sent; Friday, July 21, 2017 6:49 PM
To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: Washingtan/Ottawa Briefing for the Premier & Delegation

17
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Mesgs, Geoff PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Friday, July 21, 2017 3:02 PM
s.17

Accepted: Phone Call with Duncan Davies, President & Chief Executive Officer Interfor

18
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Me‘ggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 2:16 PM

To: Glumac, Rick

Subject: Re: NDP/Green Consultation Committee

Thanks, Rick, that's very helpful. At this point John is looking to a couple of others but I have no doubt we'll
look to you as well.

G

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 21, 2017, at 1:03 PM, Glumac, Rick <R.Glumac@leg.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Geof, I heard today that Sonia may be on the consultation committee. As you may know I

have a good relationship with Sonia because of some work we did together at the municipal
level. If I can be of any help on this committee I certainly would be:happy to.

Thanks,

Rick Glumac
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Meﬂgs, Geoff PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Friday, July 21, 2017 2;11 FM

Gerard, Leo

Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Haas, Pamela M.
Re: Delegation make-up

Lea, Premier Horgan, envoy Emerson and me wouid be the core group. If appropriate we would add Jason Fisher, our
note taker.

Soiund

Geoff

Sent fro

QnJul 2

erstand both meetings are the 26?

m my iPhone

1, 2017, at 1:27 PM, Gerard, Leo <lgerard @usw.org> wrote:

Things are set for 2pm meeting on 26th with USTR and 5:30 with Secretary

Ross and evening dinner with Ambassador at the residence,,

BUT have not asked about who they expect to attend meetings |,

Geoff we should discuss last point on the meetings with Trade Ambassador &

Commerce so that | can give them heads up,

will need to speak to Ambassador re dinner moving it to 7
Regards ,,leo

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 1:40 PM

To: Meggs; Geoff PREM:EX; Gerard, Leo

Subject: RE: Delegation make-up

Hi Leo,
Here’s the arrival & departure info. | will send you a draft itin shortly as well.

DEPART FOR WA - July 25™:

ACB452 YOW - DCA

Beparting ©:05 PM

Arrival 7:38 PV

Arriving in Reagan [nternational Airport
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WASHINGTON, D.C. HOTEL:

s.15

DEPART FOR VICTORIA - luly 27"
2:00 PM TRAVEL TO WASHINGTON DULLES INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
1 Saarinen Cir, Dulles, VA

AS859 IAD - SEA
Departing 5:20 PM

Amber

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 7:39 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:IEX

Cc¢: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Delegation make-up

Amber, Okenge, please send Mr. Gerard whatever we can
Thanks

Geoff

From: Gerard, Leo [mailto:lgerard@usw.ord]
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 6:50 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Delegation make-up

i will start contacting folks again tomorrow with the info,,
Can you send me arrival & departure date & time so [ can fit it in
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
s  Premier John Horgan,
Geoff Meggs, Chief of S$taff

s David Emerson, BC special envoy for Softwood Lumber
» Jason Fisher, Forest Lands and Natural Resources policy analyst - softwood;
s Sheena McConnell, media secretary
e S15
Geoff
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Mesgs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 12:49 PM

To: sA7

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX: 522
Subject: Re: Phone Call with Minister Freeland

Layne will listen on my behalf PJH okay with this - from his office. | am in caucus.

Sent from my iPhone
> On Jul 21, 2017, at 11:43 AM, 517 wrote:
>
>
s.15,5.17
>

>

> STAFF:

> Geoff Meggs (in person)
> Jason Fisher (by phone)
=

e
>
>
>
>

<229957 IN - Notes for call with Minister Freeland.docx> <meeting.ics>
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Meﬂgs, Geoff PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

s.17

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Friday, July 21, 2017 11:33 AM
McCann, Meghan MEM:EX
Re: contact number for you?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 2

1, 2017, at 11:32 AM, McCann, Meghan MEM:EX <Meghan.McCann@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Geoff,
Dave Nikolejsin is looking for a cell number for you please, Thanks,

Meghan McCann

Senior Executive Assistant to Deputy Minister Daove Nikalejsin

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy, Mines, and Petroleum Resources
Direct: (250} 952-0504

23

Page 73 of 162 OOP-2017-72393



M’eﬂgs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREMEX

Sent: Friday, tuly 21, 2017 11:08 AM
To: Marlene Behrens

Subject: Re: Notes for call today

Matlene, can you add this to my calendar? Thanks

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 21, 2017, at 11:00 AM, Marlene Behrens $-22 wrote:

Hi Geoft,
Please see below re: notes for today's call with Minister Freeland.

Thank you,

-mmmemmmen Forwarded message --------- -

From: Marlene Behrens s.22

Date: Fri, Jul 21, 2017 at 10:58 AM

Subject: Fwd: Notes for call today

To: Layne Clark 522 "Van Meer-Mass, Kate" <Kate,VanMeer-
Mass@leg.be.ca>, Geoff Meggs S22

Hi,

Please find attached the notes from Jason Fisher for today's call with Minister Freeland.

Yana has confirmed that he will be able to call in once the conference call details are confirmed.
Thank you,

Marlene

From: Stratemeyer Trinczek, Yana FLNR:EX <Yana. StratemeyerTrinczek@gov.be.ca>
Date: Fri, Jul 21, 2017 at 10:53 AM

Subject: RE: Notes for call today

To: Marlene Behrens s.22
Cc: "Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX" <Jason.Fisher@gov. bc.ca>

Hi Marlene,

24

Page 74 of 162 OOP-2017-72393



Please find attached the note for the 1:30 call.

Thank you,

Yana

<229957 IN - Notes for call with Minister Freeland.docx>
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From:

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 10:13 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate LASSEX

Attachments: 2017-07-20 MABC - Premier Horgan Welcome ~ FINAL pdf; ATTO0001.txt
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent; Friday, July 21, 2017 7:39 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREMIEX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Delegation make-up

Amber, Okenge, please send Mr, Gerard whatever we can
Thanks

Geoff

From: Gerard, Leo [mailto:lgerard@usw.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 6:50 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Delegation make-up

i will start contacting folks again tomorrow with the infa,,
Can you send me arrival & departure date & time so i can fit it in
thanks'

From: Meggs, Gecff PREM:EX [mailto:Geoff.Meggs@gov.be.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 9:07 PM

To: Gerard, Leo _
Cc: Maranda, Plerrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Delegation make-up

Leo, | can’t remember if | sent you the delegation make-up, so just in case:
¢  Premier John Horgan,
o Geoff Meggs, Chief of Staff
e  David Emerson, BC special envoy for Softwood Lumber
e Jason Fisher, Forest Lands and Naturai Resources policy analyst — softwood;

* Sheena McConnell, media secretary
e S.15
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 7:37 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Keys

Thanks Kate

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate [mailto:Kate.VanMeer-Mass@leg.be.ca)
Sent: Thursday, luiy 20, 2017 6:55 PM

To: Geoff Meggs; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Keys

si1s _ I've left some post it notes to show you where they
dare.

Kate

sent from my iPhone
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 7:36 AM

To: ‘Darcy, Judy'; Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Mr Weaver meeting request with Minister Darcy

Thanks Judy — | agree, although we should move quickly through consultation so let me know if you would support this
request — let Donna know and we can move it through if that works. Obviously this will involve Adrian at this point.

Geoff

From: Darcy, Judy [mailto:).Darcy@leq.be.ca)
‘Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 11:05 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX
Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREMIEX
Subject: Re: Mr Weaver meeting request with Minister Darcy

Hi Donna,

The challenge is that I don't have a Ministry with allocations for any of this kind of thing -- or a budget at all for
a number of months given that we just decided to creatc a Ministry. So I'm not in a position to consider any
requests from any organization like this.

f think [ should explain that to him - diplematically of course - and suggest that the consultation committee is
ihe best place to address this kind of thing right now.

Judy

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 20, 2017, at 10:45 PM, Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX <Donna,Sanford@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Hello Judy. Thanks so much for forwarding this.

I will connect with Andrew's chief of staff tomorrow morning to get agreement on how to best
handle these early requests, given the consultation committee is not yet established, Earlicr today
she said she wasn't aware that Andrew was already requesting meetings with Ministers.

I think accepting this particular meeting request is likely fine, provided staff from both sides are
present. Your thoughts Geoff?

‘Thanks,

Donna
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From: Darcy, Judy <J.Darcy@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: July-20-17 6:18 PM

TJo: Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX

Subject: Fwd: Meeting

Hello Donna,

Below is an email from Andrew Weaver that I received earlier this week. Before [ respond, [ just
wanted to confirm my understanding that we are to forward emails like this to you and to include
that in our response.

Thx

Judy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Weaver MLA, Andrew" <Andrew. Weaver ML A(@leg.be.ca>
Date: July 18, 2017 at 11:18:04 PM PDT

To: "Darcy, Judy” <J.Darcy@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting

Hello Judy, I.am hoping to have a quick chat with you if you are around on |
Monday. There is a very timely initiative emerging here that would benefit from a '
commitment. [ have all the paper work. Mitzi Dean and Carole James will be f
aware of the Our Places’ involvement In the former Youth Detention centre. It is :
an exception project that will be self funding in few years. If you are not around
on Monday, id be happy to chat with an MA.

Best wishes andrew
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MeEES, Geoff PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Thursday, July 20, 2017 6:07 PM
'lgerard@usw.org'

Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Delegation make-up

Leo, | can't remember if | sent you the delegation make-up, so just in case:

e PremierJohn Horgan,

*  Geoff Meggs, Chief of Staff
* David Emerson, BC special envoy for Softwood Lumber

s Jason Fisher, Forest Lands and Natural Resources policy analyst - softwood;

e Sheena McCeonnell, media secretary

e« S.15
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Maggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 5:58 PM

To: Ralsten, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Impartant: impending cuts to refugee services

Bruce, can you save the day on this ane? Immigration is yours, right?

Geoff

From: Megas, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 4:53 PM

To: Lobat Sadrehashemi

Subject: Re: Important: impending cuts to refugee services

Thanks Lobat, I'll see what | can find out
G
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 18, 2017, at 10:43 AM, Lobat Sadrehashemi <Lobat@embarkation.ca> wrote:

Cear Geoff and Sage

| am a refugee lawyer practicing in Vancouver. | am the vice-president of the Canadian Association of
Refugee Lawyers (CARL). | know that today is a big day for you and your office: | am writing because of
an urgent timeline that CARL wants to. make sure that your office is aware of — Legal Services Society
(LSS) announced last month that, without an increase in funding, as of August 1st they would cut all
services for refugee and immigration cases until the next fiscal year (April 2018). It is.L8S’s position that
due to the increase number of refugees seeking LSS funding and the lack of corresponding increase in
funding, they have run out of monay.

As far as we know, as of today, LSS has not received additional funding from the Federal government.
We wanted to give your office a heads up that this deadline is coming up very quickly.

We are deeply concerned about the prospect of cutting legal services for refugee claimants. It is easy to
imagine the impacts of these cuts — families who wiil have just arrived, having-escaped trauma, will be
navigating complex legal proceedings without counsel. It will also cause chaos among refugee and
immigrant serving NGOs in Vancouver, whe have aiready said that they are unable to fill in the gap if
lawyers are not funded to do this work.

I am happy to talk to you more about the issue. [t is our view that we need some level of government,
whether that be Federal or Provincial, to act immediately to at the very least provide bridge funding so
that the August 1st deadline can be avoided.

Lobat Sadrehashemi
Lawyer

Associate Counsel
Embarkation Law Corporation
Box 286, 6™ Floor
608 West Hastings Street
32
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Vancouver, BC Canada VBB 4W4
Telephone: (604) 662-7404

Fax: (604} 662-7466

Email: Iobat@embarkation.ca
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

Thanks Lobat, 1'll see what | can find out
G
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 18, 2017, at 10:43 AM, Lobat Sadrehashemi <Lobat@embarkation.ca> wrote:

Dear Geoff and Sage

| am a refugee lawyer practicing in Vancouver. | am the vice-president of the Canadian Association of
Refugee Lawyers (CARL). | know that today is a big day for you and your office. | am writing because of
an urgent timeline that CARL wants to make sure that your office is aware of — Legal Services Society
{LSS) announced last month that; without an increase in funding, as of August 1st they would cut all
services for refugee and immigration cases until the next fiscal year (April 2018). It is LSS's position that
due to the increase number of refugees seeking LSS funding and the lack of corresponding increase in
funding, they have run out of money.

As far as we know, as of today, LSS has not received additional funding from the Federal government.
We wanted to give your office a heads up that this deadline is coming up very quickly.

We are deeply concerned about the prospect of cutting legal services far refugee claimants. It is easy to
imagine the impacts of these cuts — families who will have just arrived, having escaped frauma, will be
navigating complex legal proceedings without counsel. It wiil also cause chaos among refugee and
immigrant serving NGOs in Vancouver, who have aiready said that they are unable to fill in the gap if
lawyers are not funded to do this work.

| am happy to tatk to you more about the issue. It is our view that we need some leve! of government,
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
Box 26, 8" Floor

609 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BC Canada VEB 4W4
Telephone: (604) 662-7404

Fax: (604) 662-7466

Email: lobat@embarkation.ca
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Megﬂs, Geoff PREM:EX

i ——
From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 4:52 PM
To: David Hutniak
Subject: Re: Premier Horgan - LandlordBC Keynote Speaker Invitation

David, thanks, I'll put in the mix
Geaoff
Sent from my iPhone .

On Jui 18, 2017, at 5:04 PM, David Hutniak <davidh@landicrdbc.ca> wrote:

David Hutniak
CEO
LandlordBC

Be stubborn on vision: Flexible on journey.

#areyouregistered landlordregistrv.ca

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

----—-- Original message --------

From: David Hutniak <davidh@landlordbc.ca>

Date: 2017-07-17 12:30 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: geoff.megps@gov.be.ca

Cc: David Hutniak <davidh/@landlordbe.ca>

Subject: Premier Horgan - LandlordBC Keynote Speaker Invitation

Geoff,

So I'm getting a jump on the invitations Geoff (pius I will be out of town the rest of the week) for our
new Premier.

First of all congratulations on your new “ddventure”. | look forward to continuing to work with you
albeit now in your new role as Chief of Stoff to Premier Horgan.

We would be thrilled if the Premier were available to serve as keynote speaker at our AGM dinner this

coming October 2™ in Victoria (formal invitation attached). | appreciate that he will be inundoted
with speaking requests. In the event he will not be available, perhaps you and the Premier could
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“encourage” the new Minister of Housing to serve as the keynote. i can quickly arrange a formal
invitation for the Minister of Housing,

Thank you in advance for your assistance with this matter Geoff. if you need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me at 604-644-6838 or davidh@landlordbc.ca, Cheers!

David Hutniak
CEO
LandlordBC

Vancouver, BC July 17,2017

Mr. Geoff Meggs
Chief of Staff to The Honourable John Horgan, MLA, Premier of the Province of British Columbia

Subject: Keynote Speaker Invitation — LandlordBC October 2, 2017 Victoria, BC

Dear Mr. Meggs, Sent via email to: gaoff.meggs@gov.be.ca

On hehalf of LandlordBC, the professional association representing the rental housing industry in. British
Columbia, we respectfully request that The Honourable John Horgan, MLA, Premier of the Province of
British Columbia, serve as the keynote speaker for our Annual General Meeting dinner to be held
Octaber 2, 2017 at the Victoria Conference Centre, Victoria, BC. The dinner will commence at 6:00PM,
during which our Board, Staff and Members would welcome his attendance. The Premier would begin
speaking at approximately 6:30PM. We typically allocate 20-25 minutes for the keynote speaker. There
will not be any Q&A unless the Premier wishes to entertain questions frorn the audience.

Housing is a critical issue facing British Columbians and rental housing is particularly important as
market housing for purchase becomes increasingly out of reach for more and mare British

Columbians. The Premier has outlined an ambitious ten year goal to help alleviate the province’s rental
housing challenges, which we applaud. In this regard, LandlordBC is committed to supporting the
Premier and his government in developing and implémenting solutions to create new secure rental
housing for British Colurmbians, while ensuring our industry continues to be strong and viable long into
the future. Qurindustry not only provides homes for over 30% of BC househalds but, we are also a
major economic driver producing a GDP contribution for the province that is greater than forestry and
mining combined,

We appreciate the Premier’s serious cansideration of our request and would be honored and delighted
if he is able to join us on October 2™. We anticipate over 200 members in attendance at the dinner
representing the full spectrum of BC rental housing owners and managers, all focused upon providing
safe, secure, sustainable rental housing to British Columbians. |look forward to hearing from the
Premier at his earliest possible convenience.

Sincerely,

David Hutniak
Chief Executive Officer
LandlordBC - BC’s top resource for owners and managers of rental housing

Phone: 604.733.9440 ext. 202 : Fax: 604.733.9420 | Mobhile: 604.644.6838
Email: davidh@landiordbe.ca
Website: www.landlordbe.ca
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<image001.gif> <image002.gif> #areyouregistered Go To Landlordregistry.ca
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The information contained in this message is privileged and intended anly for the recipients
named. If the reader is not a representative of the intended recipient, any review,
dissemination or copying of this message or the information it contains is prohibited. if you
have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender, and delete the
original message and attachments.

<doc20170717095229.pdf>
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Megas, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 4:52 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate LASS:EX

Subject: Fwd: Premier Horgan - LandlordBC Keynote Speaker Invitation
Attachments: image001.gif; ATT0000L.htm; image002.gif, ATT00002.htm; imagel03.png;

ATT00003.htm; doc20170717095229.pdf; ATT00004.htm

This could be a good one
G
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Hutniak <davidh@landlordbc.ca>

Date: July 18, 2017 at 5:04:14 PM PDT

To: "geoff. meges@eov.he.ca" <gecff.meggs@gav.be.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Premier Horgan - LandlordBC Keynote Speaker Invitation

David Hutaiak
CEO
LandlordBC

Be stubborn on vision. Flexible on joumney.

#areyouregistered landlordregistry.ca

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphene.

-------- Original message ««-----

From: David Hutniak <davidh@landlordbe.ca>

Date: 2017-07-17 12:30 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: geoff. meges@egov.bc.ca

Cc: David Hutniak <davidh(@landlordbe.ca>

Subject: Premier Horgan - LandlordBC Keynote Speaker Invitaiion

Geoff,

So I'm getting o jump on the invitations Geoff (plus | will be out of town the rest of the week) for our
new Premier.
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First of ol congratulations on your new “adventure”. 1look forward to continuing to work with you
altbeit now in your new role as Chief of Staff to Premier Horgan.

We would be thrilled if the Premier were available to serve as keynote speaker at our AGM dinner this
coming October 2™ in Victoria {formal invitation attached). ! appreciate that he will be inundated
with speaking requests. in the event he will not be available, perhaps you and the Premier could
“encourage” the new Minister of Housing to serve as the keynote. | can quickly arrange o forma!
invitation for the Minister of Housing,

Thank you in advance for your assistance with this matter Geoff. if you need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me at 604-644-6838 or davidh@landlordbc.ca. Cheers!

David Hutniak

CEO

LandlordBC

Vancouver, BC luly 17, 2017

Mr. Geoff Meggs
Chief of Staff to The Honourabhle John Horgan, MLA, Premier of the Province of British Columbia

Subject: Keynote Speaker Invitation — LandlordBC October 2, 2017 Victoria, BC

Dear Mr, Meggs, Sent via email to: geoff.megas@gov.be.ca

On behalf of LandlordBC, the professional association representing the rental housing industry in British
Celumbia, we respectfully request that The Honourable John Horgan, MLA, Premier of the Province of
British Columbia, serve as the keynote speaker for our Annual General Meeting dinner to be held
October 2, 2017 at the Victoria Conference Centre, Victoria, BC. The dinner wili commence at 6:00PM,
during which our Board, Staff and Members would welcome his attendance. The Premier would begin
speaking at approximately 6:30PM. We typically allocate 20-25 minutes for the keynote speaker. There
will not be any Q&A unless the Premier wishes to entertain questions from the audience.

Housing is a critical issue facing British Columbians and rental housing is particularly important as-
market housing for purchase becomes increasingly out of reach for more and more British

Columbians. The Premier has outlined an ambitious ten year goal to help alleviate the province’s rental
housing challenges, which we applaud. In this regard, LandlordBC is committed to supporting the
Premier and his government in developing and implementing solutions to create new secure rental
housing for British Columbians, while ensuring our industry continues to be strong and viable long into
the future. Our industry not only provides homes for over 30% of BC households but, we are also a
major economic driver preducing a GDP contribution for the province that is greater than forestry and
mining combined.

We appreciate the Premier’s serious consideration of our request and wouid be honored and delighted
if he is able o join us on October 2™, We anticipate aver 200 members in attendance at the dinner
representing the full spectrum of BC rental housing owners and managers, all focused upon providing
safe, secure, sustainahle rental housing to British Columbians. | look forward to hearing from the
Premier at his earliest possible convenience.

Sincerely,
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David Hutniak
Chief Executive Officer
LandiordBC - BC’s top resource for owners and managers of rental housing

Phone: 604.733.9440 ext. 202 Fax: 604.733.9420 | Mobile: 604.644.6838

Email: davidh@landlordbe.ca
Website: www.landlordbe.ca
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Meggs’, Geoff PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

Ta:

Subject;
Attachments:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
s.22

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Thorsday, July 20, 2017 4:51 PM

Mira Oreck; Maura Parte

Fwd: Resume

Resume April 10, 2017.docx; ATTO0001.htm
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Megﬁs, Geoff PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Let's discuss - for Ralston

G

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Thursday, July 20, 2017 4:38 PM

Van Meer-Mass, Kate LASS:EX

Fwd: AIAC Pacific - Speaking and Greeting Opportunity

image001l.ipg; ATTO0CO1.htm; Premier Horgan Letter - AIAC pdf; ATTO0002 htm

?5.22 'p

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dewar, Bob LASS:EX" <Bob.Dewar@leg.bc.ca>

Date: July 20,2017 at 4:12:13 PM PDT

To: Kate Van Meer-Mass S22

Cc: "Meggs, Geoff PREMEX" <Geoff Megas@gov.bec.ca>
Subject: Fwd: AIAC Pacific - Speaking and Greeting Opportunity

Just received this invitation. Your call. Bob

Sent from my iPhong

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Muelter <MMueller@AIAC.ca>

Date; July 20, 2017 at 4:03:55 PM PDT

To: "Bob.Dewar@leg.be.ca” <Bob.Dewar@ieg.be.ca>, "bob.dewar@gov.be.ca”
<bob.dewar@gov.be.ca>

Subject: AIAC Pacific - Speaking and Greeting Opportunity

Hi Bob,

Congratulations to yourself and Premier Horgan on your new mandate. | wanted to
pass along this letter from our President & CEQ, Him Quick.

| alsg want to ensure you are aware of an opportunity for Premier Horgan. We organize
the Aerospace, Defence & Security Expo (ADSE) in Abbotsford this August 10 & 11" and
this year's edition will feature industry exhibits, high-profile keynote speakers, paneis
and workshaops featuring government officials and industry leaders providing
presentations on current, timely and valuable topics and industry related events. The
program at a glance can be found at www.adse.ca.

In 2017, ADSE will be the largest aerospace trade show in western Canada with over

1000 delegates in attendance,
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Not sure if you're the right person, but | want to offer the Premier the opportunity to
directly address the industry and share BC’s new government’s vision and priorities. |
would be happy to work with his office to accommodate the Premier’s busy schedule
and ensure he finds value in the time spent at ADSE. So you are'aware, | have also
contacted Minister Ralston’s office regarding ADSE.

Also — we have a show guide available to all our delegates and | would like to offer
Premier Horgan a spot in the guide to extend his greetings to the BC, Canadian and
international delegates.

Thanks and congratulations once again!
Mike

Mike Mueller
AIAC Pacific
Cell: 604-655-3566

Join us at Western Canada's Largest Aerospace Trade Show
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Meg'ﬂs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoif PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 4:35 PM
To: Robinson, Selina

Subject: Re; .16

Thanks Selina s.13..16
G
Sent from my iPhone

> QnJul 20, 2017, at 4:04 PM, Robinson, Selina <5.Robinson@leg.bec.ca> wrote:
-]
>
>>
>> Hi Geoff,
>>
s.13,5.16

e
>>Selina
>> Sent from my iPhone
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MEEES' Geoff PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREMEX

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 2:51 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Update on Washington events
Wednesday.

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 1:13 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Update on Washington events

Would you know if the meeting wit Robert Ligthizer is on Wed luly 26 or Thursday July 27 - your note did not
mention it

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Geoff Meggs

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 1:07 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Update on Washington events

Wow super news!
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 20, 2017, at 10:24 AM, Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX <Pierrette. Maranda@gov.bc.ca> wrote;

The Embassy just confirmed the meeting with Wilbur Ross :

Thursday suly 27, 13:30 ~  Meeting with U.S. Commerce Secretary Wilbur Ross

Commerce Building — 1401 Constitution Ave NwW
s.15

Can you/your office let Mr. Gerard know.
Pierrette

From: Geoff Meggss.22

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 10:07 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber LASS:EX; McConnell, Sheena LASS:EX; Layne Clark; Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX; Sage
Aaron

Subject: Update on Washington events

Pierrette, please pass on to your deputy for his information, but Leo Gerard just called with the
following:
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« meeting confirmed with US Trade Ambassador Robert Leitheiser (sp?) at two 2 p.m. at

his office;
s.16

« dinner with ambassador at his residence with Leo Gerard at 6 p.m., I believe.
s.13,5.16

Sage, Sheena, this leaves little time for the video or the callbacks. The video could be done in
the morning if John, knowing he will have the meetings, says the position he will be taking.
Then the media callback could occur after the Ross discussion, as well as check-ins with key
ministers.

I was reminded last night that Minister Ralston is responsible for softwood.

Geoff
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 2:47 PM
To: "Jan O'Brien’

Subject: RE: Passpart

Thanks so much

----- Original Message-----

From: Jan O'Brien $-22

Sent: Thursday, July 20,2017 1:32 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Passport
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Me%s, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff FREMEX

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 2:47 PM
To: Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: David Emerson

Jason, yes, although | gather there may be some protocol about one on one first, but absolutely -- then it would be PJH,
Emerson, me, you.

Geoff

From: Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 2:21 PM
To: Meggs; Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: David Emerscn

Hi Geoff,

Can.you confirm whether David Emerson will be attending the meetings with Ross and Lighthizer? He was asking me
and | assume s, but | didn't want to-speak for the Premiier.

Thanks!
Jason

Sent from my iPhone
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

s.15
are.

Kate

Sent from my iPhone

Van Meer-Mass, Kate <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@leg.bc.ca>
Thursday, July 20, 2017 6:55 PM

Geoff Meggs; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Keys

I've left some post it notes to show you where they
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

i will sta
Can you
thanks'

Gerard, Leo <lgerard@usw.org>
Thursday, July 20, 2017 6:50 PM
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

RE: Détegation make-up

rt contacting folks again tomorrow with the info,,
send me arrival & departure date & time sc | can fit it in

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX [mailto;Geoff.Megas@gov.he.cal
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 9:07 PM

To: Gerard, Leo

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Delegation make-up

Leo, | can’t remember if | sent you the delegation make-up, 50 just in case:

Geoff

Premier lohn Horgan,

Geoff Meggs, Chief of Staff

David Emersan, BC special envoy for Softwood Lumber

lason Fisher, Forest Lands and Natural Resources policy analyst — softwood;

Sheena McConnell, media secretary
s.15
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Meg&s, Geoff PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Got it. Tx.

Mira Oreck S22

Thursday, July 20, 2017 5:44 PM

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Mira Qreck; Maura Parte
Re: Resuma

On Thu, Jul 20, 2017 at 4:51 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggsi@oov.be.ca> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

s.22
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Mira Oreck
778.999,3420
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Meags. Geoff PREM:EX

From: May, Ed <Ed.May@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 4:58 PM

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: FW: MLAs - a quick note regarding media cutside of the caucus meeting tomorrow
maorring

The following note was just sent to MLAs, excluding cabinet.

Edward May | Director of Communications, 8.C. Government Gaucus | ¢ 250.208-2554 | Edward May@leg be.ca

From: May, Ed
Sent: July 20, 2017 4:58 PM
Subject: MLAs - a quick note regarding media outside of the caucus meeting tomarrow marning

Hi everyane,
 just wanted to give you-a heads up that there will be media outside the caucus room as you're entering for the
meeting tomorrow morning. They'll primarily be just gathering footage of people entering, and most MLAs pass through

simply saying heilo (though a Minister or two may be stopped for a few questions).

If a reporter cor columnist tries to ask you a quick guestion as you enter (and you aren’t late} please try to keep it short,
positive and let them know you’re excited to get tc work building a better BC.

As lohn put it, “"Our government will offer families relief from high costs and fees, strengthen services [ike health care
and education, and create good jobs and economic opportunity across B.C.. We will put peopie at the heart of
everything we do. And we’ll work hard to deliver on our commitments to British Columbians.”

I will also be in the hallway to assist tomorrow morning.

-Ed

Edward May | Director of Communications, B.C. Government Caucus | £ 250.303-2554 | Foward Mayfileg.boca
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Meggs‘, Geoff PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dewar, Bob <Bob.Dewar@leg.bc.ca>

Thursday, huly 20, 2017 4:12 PM

Kate Van Meer-Mass

Meggs, Geoff PREMEX

Fwd: AIAC Pacific - Speaking and Greeting Opportunity

image001.jpg; ATTO0001.htm; Premier Horgan Letter - AIAC. pdf; ATTO0002, htm

Just received this invitation. Your call. Bob

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Mueller <MMueller@AIAC.ca>
Date: July 20, 2017 at 4:03:55 PM PDT
To: "Bob.Dewar@leg be.ca” <Bob.Dewar@leg.be.ca>, "bob.dewar@gov.be.ca” <bob.dewar@gov.be.ca>

Subject: AIAC Pacific - Speaking and Greeting Opportunity

Hi Bab,

Congratulations to yourself and Premier Horgan on your new mandate. [wanted to pass along this

latter from our President & CEO, Jim Quick.

[ also want to ensure you are aware of an opportunity for Premier Horgan. We organize the Aerospace,
Defence & Security Expo {ADSE) in Abbotsford this August 10 & 11" and this year’s edition will feature
industry exhibits, high-profile keynote speakers, panels and workshops featuring government officials
and industry leaders providing presentations on current, timely and valuable topics and industry related
events. The program at a glance can be found at www.adse.ca.

In 2017, ADSE will be the largest aerospace trade show in western Canada with over 1800 delegates in
attendance,

Not sure if you're the right person, hut | want to offer the Premier the opportunity to directly address
the industry and share BC’s new government’s vision and priorities. 1 would be happy to work with his
office to accommadate the Premier’s busy schedule and ensure he finds value in the time spent at
ADSE. So you are aware, | have also contacted Minister Ralston’s office regarding ADSE.

Also — we have a show guide available to all cur delegates and | would like to offer Premier Horgan a
spot in the guide to extend his greetings to the BC, Canadian and international delegates.

Thanks and congratulations once again!
Mike

Mike Mueller
AlAC Pacific
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

Can you confirm whether David Emerson will be attending the meetings with Ross and Lighthizer? He was asking me
and | assume so, but | didn't want to speak for the Preriier.

Thanks!
Jasan

Sent fram my iPhone

Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX

Thursday, July 20, 2017 2:21 PM

Meggs, Geoff PREMEX
David Emerson
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Jan O'Brien s-22

Thursday, July 20, 2017 1;32 PM
Meqggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Passport

FuliSizeRender jpg; ATTO0001.txt
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

_ )
From: Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 12:52 PM
To: Butler; Jason GCPE:EX
Cc: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Confidence and Suppiy Agreeiment Secretariat

Hi again lason. Further to our conversation just now. Evan and Geoff: FYL.

With further discussion and consideration of the staffing plan, I'm requesting an adjustment to the policy analyst and
admin support positions as follows. Thanks for your assistance and advice.

Policy analyst: Band 1 (S90K level}
Exec assistant: Band 1 {$53K level)

Regards,
Donna

From: Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 11:53 AM

To: Butler, Jasan GCPE:EX

Cc: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat

Helio Jason. Evan has now approved this. Let me know if you have any guestions or would like to discuss
further.

Regards,

Donna

250-893-4771

The Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat will manage and coordinate consuitation between
Government and the BC Green Party Caucus, as ouilined in the 2017 Confidence and Supply Agreement, and
in accordance with relevant legislation and policies with respeact tc confidentiality, freedom of information,
protection of privacy, and records management.

Secretariat staff will provide secretariat function to the Consultation Committee that will be struck per the
Confidence and Supply Agreement, and will be responsible for managing, scheduling, and
tracking consultation activities identified by the Consultation Committee.

The Secretariat will focus on managing consultation in the following key areas, as per the Confidence and
Supply Agreement:

- the broad cutline of the Government's legislative agenda

- legislation to be introduced in the House

- major policy issues

- broad budget parameters

- events/policy changes with provincial or budgetary implications
- senior OIC appointments
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From: Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 3:43 PM

To: Butler, Jason GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat

Hello Jason. Just wanted to let you know that | sent draft language to Evan this marning for approval re: purpose of the
Secretariat — | haven't heard back yet, but will forward to you as soon as | hear from him.

Thanks again for your help, and your patience.

-Donna

From: Sanford, Donna L ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 11:31 AM

To: Butler, Jason GCPE:EX

Cc: Lloyd, Evan GCPE;EX;s.22 ) *'layne.clark@bendp.ca'
Subject: Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat

Hello Jason. Further to my call with you this morning and conversation with assistant to the Premier’s Chief of
Staff:

As discussed, this is interim, given early days — further details to be confirmed.
3 FTEs
e Executive Director: $100K
¢ Policy analyst / consultation support: Administrative Officer level 30 (salary range $72.4 - 582.9K)
s Admin support and records management: Administrative Officer 18 (salary range $50.9 - $57.8K)
Additional expenses: national allocation of $20K for annual travel budget
As requested, | will send a short statement re: purpose of the secretariat ance Evan Lioyd has approved.
Please let us know if you‘d like to discuss further, or if there is-anything else | can help with.
Thank you Jason.

Regards,
Donna
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Fram: Moran, Roseanne <Roseanne.Moran®@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 12:07 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Calendar planning for caucus meeting tomorrow

From: Moaran, Roseanne

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 12:06 PM

Tos-22 'Layne Clark's-22 ; Christensen,
Suzanne <Syzanne.Christensen@leg bc.ca»

Subject: Calendar planning for caucus meeting tomorrow

Heads up that we will have questions around future caucus meetings at tomorrow's caucus meeting. Not sure if there
has been any thought to calendar - but MLAs will be seeking guidance in terms of planning for August - etc.... This is
probably part of an agenda item but want to flag it too.

Roseanne Moran | Acting Executive Director | John Horgan's New Democrat Caucus
T: 778-835-7537] E: roseanne.moran®@leg.be.ca
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 11:38 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Okenge's Coordinates

Geoff: As discussed, please find all my coordinates below. My office number is s.15

s.15

tam copying Associate DM Pierrette Maranda and my colieague Alison Wensink from our office. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Segretariat
Office of the Premier

Cell:s-17

Email: okenge yumamorisho@gov.be.ca
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Megﬂgs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: Apple <noreply@email.apple.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 10:48 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Your Apple ID was used to sign in to iCloud on an iPhone 7.
Dear Geoff Meggs,

Your Apple ID (geoff.meggs@gov.be.ca) was used to sign in to iCloud on an iPhone 7.

Date and Time: July 20, 2017, 10:48 AM PDT
Operating System: i0S 10.3.2

If the information above looks familiar, you can disregard this email.
1f you have not recently sighed in to an iPhone 7 with your Apple ID and believe someone may have

accessed your account, go to Apple 1D (hitps:/fappleid.appie.com) and change your password as soon
as possible.

Apple Support

Apple ID | Suppart § Privacy Palicy
Copyright © 2017 Apple Carada nc., 120 Bremner Blvd,, suite 1600, Toronto ON M5J 0AE, Canada. All rights reserved.
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Meﬂs, Geoff PREM:EX

|
From: Apple <appleid@id.apple.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 10:44 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Verify your Apple ID email address

You have seiected geoff.meggs@gov.hc.ca as your new Apple 1D. To verify this email address
belongs to you, enter the cade below on the email verification page:

011257

This code will expire three hours after this email was sent.

Why you received this email. _
Apple requires verification whenever an email address is selected as an Apple ID. Your Apple
D cannot be used until you verify it.

If you did not make this request, you can ignore this email. No Apple (D will be created
without verification.

Appie Support

Apple ID | Support | Privacy Policy

Copyright © 2017 Apple Distribution International, Hollyhill Industrial Estate, Hollyhill, Cark, Ireiand. All Rights Reserved.
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

The locals are antsy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Conroy, Katrine <K.Conroy®leg.bc.ca>
Thursday, July 20, 2017 $:40 AM
Horgan, John; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Fwd: Waneta

From: "Brown, Edena” <Edena.Brown@leg.bc.ca>
Date: July 20, 2017 at 9:25:54 AM PDT
To: "Conroy, Katrine" <K.Conroy@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Waneta

Just a FYl in case you have notseen this:

RDKB shares concerns over Waneta Dam sale

Author; Sheri Regnier

July 20th, 2017 ® Trail Daily Times ® Page Number: A1/ Front

Copyright
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Copyright

Edena Brown | Constituency Assistant | Katrine Conroy, MLA Kootenay West
P: 250.304-2783 | edena.brown@leq.bc.ca www. katrineconroy.ca
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Meg&s, Geoff PREM:EX

.
From: Conroy, Katrine <K.Conroy@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 7.05 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Mandate Letter

Geoff, I'm not sure who this goes to, either you or Don, but Don doesn’t seem to be in the system.
There isn’t anything in my mandate letter about the Columbia Basin Trust, Columbia Power Corporation or the Columbia
River Treaty:

Also, is it you or Don | talk to about what's happening with Waneta and BC Hydro? The RGFO ends Aug 1%, ]
And finally, was wondering how the offices were assigned?
If these are things | need ta talk to Don about, please let me know,

Enjoy the due tonight. Was great to see Gary. 522

s.22

Thanks, see you tomorrow. Kat
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

From: David Hutniak <davidh@landiordbc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 5:04 PM

To: : Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Premier Horgan - LandlordBC Keynate Speaker Invitation
Attachments: doc20170717095229.pdf

David Hutniak

CEO

LandlordBC

Be stubborn on vision. Fiexible on journey.

frareyouregistered landlordregistry.ca

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: David Hutniak <davidh@]landlordbe.ca>

Date: 2017-07-17 12:30 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: geoff. megos(@gov.be.ca

Ce: David Hutniak <davidhi@landlordbe.ca>

Subject: Premier Horgan - LandlordBC Keynote Speaker Invitation

Geoff,
So 'm getting a jump on the invitations Geoff {plus | will be out of town the rest of the week] for our new Premier.

First of all congratulations on your new “adventure”, | look forward to continuing to work with you albeit now in
your new role as Chief of Staff to Premier Horgan.

We would be thrilled if the Premier were available to serve as keynote speaker at our AGM dinner this coming
October 2™ in Victoria (formal invitation attached). |appreciate that he will be inundated with speaking requests. In
the event he will not be available, perhaps you and the Premier could “encourage” the new Minister of Housing to
serve as the keynote. I can quickly arrange o formal invitation for the Minister of Housing. :

Thank you in advance for your assistance with this matter Geoff. if you need additional information, please do not
hesitate to contact me at 604-644-6838 or davidh@landiordbe.ca. Cheers!

David Hutniak
CEO
LandiordBC
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Vancouver, BC July 17, 2017

Mr. Geoff Meggs
Chief of Staff to The Honourable John Horgan, MLA, Premier of the Province of British Columbia

Subject: Keynote Speaker Invitation — LandlordBC October 2, 2017 Victoria, BC

Dear Mr. Meggs, Sent via email to: geoff.megrs@pov.br.ca

On behalf of LandlordBC, the professional association reprasenting the rental housing industry in British Columbia, we
respectfully request that The Honourable John Horgan, MLA, Premier of the Province of British Columbia, serve as the
keynote speaker far our Annual General Meeting dinner to be held October 2, 2017 at the Victoria Conference Centre,
Victoria, BC. The dinner will commence at 6:00PM, during which our Board, Staff and Members would welcome his
attendance. The Premier would begin speaking at approximately 6:30PM. We typicaliy allocate 20-25 minutes for the
keynote speaker. There will not be any Q&A unless the Premier wishes to entertain questions from the audience.

Housing is a critical issue facing British Columbians and rental housing is particularly important as market housing for
purchase becomes increasingly out of reach for more and more British Columbians. The Premier has outlined an
ambitious ten year goal to help alleviate the province’s rental housing challenges, which we applaud. In this regard,
LandlordBC is committed to supporting the Premier and his government in developing and implementing solutions to
create new secure rental housing for British Columbians, while ensuring our industry continues to be strong and viable
long into the future. Our industry not only provides homes for over 30% of BC households but, we are also a major
economic driver producing a GDP contribution for the province that is greater than forestry and mining combined.

We appreciate the Premier’s serious consideration of our request and would be honored and delighted if he is able to
join us on October 2™, We anticipate over 200 members in attendance at the dinner representing the full spectrum of
BC rental housing owners and managers, all focused upon providing safe, secure, sustainable rental housing to British
Columbians. | look forward to hearing from the Premier at his earliest possible convenience.

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

; #areyouregistered Go To Landlordregistry.ca

L/\NDLORDBC

BI7 vop rendareg oo wwners ared sasers of eental kousing

The information contained in this message is privileged and intended only for the recipients named. If the
reader is not a representative of the intended recipient, any review, dissemination or copying of this
message or the information it contains is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately notify the sender, and delete the original message and attachments.
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Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

_
From: MDAS@gov.bc.ca
Sent; Tuesday, July 18, 2017 1:08 PM
To: Megqs, Geoff PREMIEX
Subject: MDMS Apple Device Enroliment

MOMS Enrollment for Apple devices - 7/18/2017

Dear Geoff Meggs,

This email pravides you with the information you need to enroll your government-cwned mohile device in
the new, Mabile Device Management Service (MDMS). Installing MDMS on your device protects the
government data stored on or accessed by your device and provides you with access to email, calendar
and business apps published to a corporate app catalogue.

At this time personally-owned devices are not permitted for use on MDMS and must not be enralled,

What do you need to do?

«  This email represents a unique enroliment certificate for registering your specific corporate
device; you must enroll to maintain email service on your mobile device.

Follow the link below to learn how to enroll your device. You will find an MDMS Enroliment
Guide that explains what to do with the information included in. this email.

o Enrcliment Guide and Information

o Please follow the prerequisites in the guide or your enroliment may fail.

*  Tolearn more about MDMS, and what it means fo you, please read the published MOMS
Service Description.

«  (f you need additional enrcllment support, call the Service Desk at 250 387-7000 (toli-free 1
866 660-0811), option 4 or 77000@pov.be.ca,

Important Note:.
Enroliment is required, not optional. Once enrolled, there is administrative visibility into what applications
are installed on the device. However, no appiication content is visible to administrators.

Information you will need ta enroll your device (refer to your MDMS Enroliment Guide at link above)

QR Code for Enroliment:

81
Page 126 of 162 OOP-2017-72383




Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 9:46 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: TNO Media Overview
Attachments: overview_20170721.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Scott.Ryckman(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 21, 2017 at 9:44:33 PM PDT
To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: TNO Media Overview

Daily Today's News Online Media Overview

Friday, July 21, 2017

CHAN - Global BC Early News with Sophie Lui 17:00 hr
Placement|Time|Story

Chilliwack targeted shooting
Intro 'Wildfire evacuees await return
Ship speed whale impact

Chilliwack police are investigating targeted
shooting death

2/11 1702 |Surrey RCMP investigate vehicle shooting

[HIT continues investigation into Burnaby
teen's murder

Top Story [1700

3/11 1703

Suspect in Vancouver murder arrested in

4/11 1705
Surrey

/11 1706 Suspect arrested following Langara College
lockdown

Loon Lake residents anxious to return home
following wildfire evacuation

6/11 1707

Wildfire evacuees anxious to return home to

7/11 1709 100 Mile House

Q11 1711 'Vancouver firefighters raising money for
Red Cross wildfire relief

9/11 1712 |VPD utilizes crime prediction technology

L0/11 1713 'Vancouver port studying relationship

between ship speed & impact on marine life
11/11 1714 |Upcoming stories & traffic
First commercial break
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CHAN - Global BC News Hour with Sonia Dehol 18:00 hr

Placement|Time|Story
Chilliwack targeted shooting
Intro Grizzly attack survival
Langara College lockdown
Chilliwack police are investigating targeted
Top Story 1800 shooting death
b/13 1803 IHI]: continues investigation into Burnaby
lteen's murder
3/13 1806 [VPD utilizes crime prediction technology
113 1809 Boater survives erizzly attack on Brown
Island
Loon Lake residents anxious to return home
5/13 1811 ; ; X
following wildfire evacuation
Canada Interagency Forest Fire Centre
6/13 1813 ;
lupgrades fire rating to level 5
713 1814 Vancouver firefighters raising money for
Red Cross wildfire relief
8/13 1815 [Upcoming stories
First commercial break
/13 1816 Suspect arrested following Langara College
lockdown
10/13 1818 [Upcoming stories & traffic
Second commercial break
11/13 1819 |[Fake whale shocks tourists in Paris
Vancouver port studying relationship
12/13 1820 between ship speed & impact on marine life
13/13 1823 [Upcoming stories
Third commercial break
CHEK - CHEK News at Five with Stacy Ross 1700 hr
Placement|Time|Story
Grizzly attack survival
Intro Plans for Victoria's Ship Point
Flamenco festival
Top Story [1700 Boater survives grizzly attack on Brown
Island
h/10 1702 BC Conser\/fmon Qfﬁce reports spike in
bear complaints this year
11O report clears RCMP officers in 2015
310 1703 shooting of Port Hardy man
4/10 1706 |BC Hydro CEO fired
5/10 1707 Shanc SITI‘]D'SOTI ad?mts income assistance
increase isn't solution for poverty
6/10 1709 [Victoria plans redesign of Ship Point
7/10 1711 [Killer whale playground unveiled in

2
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Victoria
3/10 1712 Victoria Flamenco Festival set to open next
week
9/10 1714 [Victoria man wins Set For Life Lotto
10/10 1715|Sports & weather
First commercial break
CIVT - CTV News at Five with Mi-Jung Lee 1700 hr
Placement|Time|Story
Chilliwack targeted shooting
Intro Langara College lockdown
Burnaby teen murder investigation
Chilliwack police are investigating targeted
Top Story 1700 shooting death
h/11 1702 IHIT continues investigation into Burnaby
teen's murder
311 1703 Suspect arrested following Langara College
lockdown
4/11 1704 |[Surrey RCMP investigate vehicle shooting
5/11 1705 [VPD utilizes crime prediction technology
6/11 1706 [Arson suspected in Lake Country wildfire
Sunshine Village used as staging area for
AL 0TI ildfire fight
Vancouver firefighters raising money for
g/ 1708 Red Cross wildfire relief
/11 1709 RCMP, Navy honoured in Esquimalt
ceremony
10/11 1710 Vancouver Island boy named PlaySafe
ambassador
11/11 1711 [Upcoming stories
First commercial break

CIVT - CTV News at Six with Mike Killeen & Tamara
Taggart 1800 hr

Placement|Time|Story
Chilliwack targeted shooting
Intro Langara College lockdown
Grizzly attack survival
Chilliwack police are investigating targeted
Top Story 1800 shooting death
h/9 1801 Suspect arrested following Langara College
lockdown
1/9 1803 IHIT continues investigation into Burnaby
teen's murder
4/9 1805 [Surrey RCMP investigate vehicle shooting
5/9 1806 Heavily armed police seek suspect in

'Vancouver's downtown east side

3
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6/9

1807

'VPD utilizes crime prediction technology

7/9 1809 |Arson suspected in Lake Country wildfire
2/9 1810 Vancouver ﬁ‘reﬁghters. raising money for
Red Cross wildfire relief

9/9 1811 [Upcoming stories

First commercial break

CBUT - CBC News Vancouver with Dan Burritt 1800 hr

Placement|Time|Story
BC Hydro CEO fired

Intro BC Lions attendance
Grizzly attack survival

Top Story |1800 Boater survives grizzly attack on Brown
Island

h/8 1803 IHIT continues investigation into Burnaby
teen's murder

3/8 1806 Chllll_waCk police are investigating targeted
shooting death

4/8 1807 [VPD utilizes crime prediction technology

5/8 1809 Michelle Mungall confirms BC Hydro CEO
fired by Hydro board

6/8 1813 Wl]'df_ifc evacuees anxious to return home in
BC's interior

7/8 1818 V_arlcouver attempting removal of invasive

8/8 1822 [Upcoming stories

First commercial break

CIVI - CTV News Live @ 5 with Yvonne Raymond 1700 hr

Placement|Time|Story
Grizzly attack survival
Intro Income assistance boost
Plans for Victoria's Ship Point
Top Story |1700 Boater survives grizzly attack on Brown
Island
h/13 1703 Body of missing Shawnigan Lake hiker
frecovered
3/13 1704 [Police seek Victoria jewelry store robbers
413 1705 lHIT continues investigation into Burnaby
teen's murder
5/13 1706 Chllh_wack police are investigating targeted
shooting death
[10 report clears RCMP officers in 2015
0/13 1707 shooting of Port Hardy man
7/13 1708 JArson suspected in Lake Country wildfire
3/13 1709 Advocates call for greater poverty reduction

bevond income assistance increase

4
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Prince George vet ends 1,000km PTSD

o/13 171l awareness hike

10/13 1712 RCMP, Navy honoured in Esquimalt
ceremony

11/13 1713 [Victoria plans redesign of Ship Point

12/13 1715 Kﬂler Whale playground unveiled in
Victoria

13/13 1716 |Upcoming stories & weather

First commercial break

Story summaries appearing in blue feature a transcript.

Summaries appearing in green feature a video. Click story

summary to access.

This TNO product is intended only for the use of the person

to whom it is addressed. Please do not forward or
redistribute.

Page 131 of 162 OOP-2017-72393



Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Holmwood, Jen <Jen.Holmwood@leg.bc.ca>
Friday, July 21, 2017 9:19 PM

Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Re: Ministry messages on opioids

Completely agree. It's why | asked to be in on the briefing in the first place :)

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director, New Democrat Caucus

604-790-0487

OnJul 21, 2017, at 9:04 PM, Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:

Oh dear. | just read the Ministry issue notes and messages re opioids. I'll attach the messages here. | don't think we
could sound more bureaucratic if we tried. So, Jen, the key thing at your Monday briefing... burn these messages.

I know I'm dwelling on this, but we need to look like we're moving ahead with actually saving lives and that we
understand the tragedies that are happening all around us every day. But this messaging is money and stats, the very
thing we said have to take second place to 'actual' human messaging. If you read this, you wonder why we still have a

problem. And yet we do.

R

<KM_MAIN_Overdose Response_Junel3_FINAL.DOCX>
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Aaron, Sac_;e PREM:EX

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 9:15 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Digital Hub: URLs

You should join us for this. This is one of the super cool tools we have.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX" <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 21, 2017 at 7:17:28 PM PDT

To: "Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Digital Hub: URLs

From: Hunter, Carolynn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 5:59 PM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Tounsi, Marielle
GCPE:EX; LeSueur, Kathryn GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX; Lowe, Mike
GCPE:EX; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Cc: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX; Krutzmann, Anne GCPE:EX; Shutko, Craig GCPE:EX; Lowe, Donna GCPE:EX
Subject: Digital Hub: URLs

Hi all

Here are the links to the Digital Hub in case you want a sneak peek.

You have read-only access so feel free to click around without worrying.

We will be doing an official demo/walk through next Wed at 10 am in the big
boardroom.

Media Requests (Media Call Tracker)
https://hub.gcpe.gov.bc.ca/MediaRequests/

Corporate Calendar
https://hub.gcpe.gov.bc.ca/Legacy/Calendar/

Digital Hub Home Page
https://hub.gcpe.gov.bc.ca/

News Release Management
https://hub.gcpe.gov.bc.ca/Legacy/News/

Media Contacts
https://hub.gcpe.gov.bc.ca/Legacy/Contacts/

Carolynn Hunter
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Manager, Quality Assurance

Business & Communications Solutions

GDX - Government Digital Experience Division | Government Communications & Public
Engagement | Province of B.C.

Mobile: 250 888-0219

Page 134 of 162 OOP-2017-72393



Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 8:28 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Draft itin

Attachments: Insideltinerary - July 24th.docx; ATT00001.htm; Insideltinerary - July 25th.docx;

ATT00002.htm; Insideltinerary - July 26.docx; ATT00003.htm; Insideltinerary - July
27th.docx; ATT00004.htm

Hello -
The call back to Darcy is on Tues at 1 pm. The draft itins are attached.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sage Aaron 522

Date: July 21, 2017 at 7:45:04 PM PDT
To: sage.aaron(@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Fwd: Draft itin

Sage
Begin forwarded message:

From: Marlene Behrens $-22

Date: July 21, 2017 at 6:36:06 PM PDT

To: kate.vanmeer-mass@gov.bc.ca, Sage Aaron *
Layne Clark s.22

Subject: Draft itin

22

Hi all,

I'm waiting for IGRS to send in their updated itin, which I will then incorporate
into our format, but I have a draft in the meantime. There are still some details

I'm waiting on from IGRS, and I'm trying to get some more information filled in a
few spots, but I don't expect any more significant changes at this stage. That
being said, I should have something a bit more thorough and polished in time for
the Sunday briefing.

Please let me know if you have any questions. I will forward the IGRS itin when I
receive it also.

Thanks,
Marlene

10
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Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 8:00 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: take a quick look at this release?

Thanks, Cara.
s.16

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 21, 2017, at 4:30 PM, McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I've attached a revised version. I've amplified the messages on fighting for B.C.’s interests and helping
people.

A couple of notes in the comments section for you to consider.

Cara

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 3:21 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: take a quick look at this release?

Hi Cara,
I’'ve sent this draft to the Feds as a courtesy heads up.

Would you take a look? It’s a little clumsy because we’re trying to wedge a bunch of issues in there.
| can live with it but if you have any simple solutions I'm all ears.

They'll be issuing PMITs itin, including PJH, at 10 am EST / 1 pm PST on Monday.
I’d like our release to go out at the same time.

Let me know if you need anything from me.

<NR - Ottawa Washington revised.docx>

11
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Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Marlene,

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Friday, July 21, 2017 7:53 PM

s.22 ; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Fwd: Draft itin

Insideltinerary - July 24th.docx; ATT00001.htm; Insideltinerary - July 25th.docx;
ATT00002.htm; Insideltinerary - July 26.docx; ATTO0003.htm; Insideltinerary - July
27th.docx; ATT00004.htm

Thanks for this. I didn't see it on the itin, but is there room for a media call back on Weds?

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

receive 1t also.

Thanks,

Marlene

12
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Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 6:17 PM
To: Richard Littlemore

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Latest version

Got it, thanks

From: Richard Littlemore <richardlittlemore@gmail.com>
Date: Friday, July 21, 2017 at 6:06 PM

To: "Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Latest version

Hi Evan,

David saw, and suggested amendments for, an earlier iteration, so I'm hoping that this version reflects his
sensitivities (and good judgment) as well as responding to edits from Geoff and Sage. I am out and about
tomorrow, but will watch for emails and turn something around at the end of the day if you'd like further edits.

Best,

r

Richard Littlemore

212-470 Granville Street
Vancouver, BC, V6C 1V5

0: 604-685-8242 c: 604-657-3765

14
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Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 3:54 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Response from Premier

Attachments: Scan_20170721.pdf

This has now gone out.

From: Volk, Frances PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 3:51 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Scan From MPS4969

Hi Amber,
Pls see attached. I will re-scan before sending out (if green-lighted) as the quality is poor.
Frances

From: FVOLK [mailto:Frances.Volk@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 3:49 PM

To: Volk, Frances PREM:EX

Subject: Scan From MPS4969

18

Page 139 of 162 OOP-2017-72393



Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 3:30 PM

To:

Subject: Fwd: DRAFT- PJH response to CC July 21
Attachments:

Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

PJH response to CC July 21 V3.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Hey Amber. Could you get this edited version on letterhead and send it to Clark asap? Please let me know when it's
gone. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX" <Matt.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 21, 2017 at 2:35:07 PM PDT

To: "Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX" <Matt.Gordon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Brown, Tom G TRAN:EX" <Tom.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: DRAFT- PJH response to CC July 21

Hey Matt and Tom,

See attached draft. Please review to confirm that this accurately reflects the advice of emergency

management officials. Thanks very much.

Matt

From: Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 2:27 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Brown, Tom G TRAN:EX

Subject: DRAFT- PJH response to CC July 21
Importance: High

I highlighted the area | played with.

Matt Gordon

Corporate Executive Lead

Joint Information Centre
Emergency Management BC
Government of British Columbia
250.896.4923

20
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Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 3:29 PM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: CONFIDENTIAL - Proposal for Ministers
Attachments: July 21, 2017 Training Proposal Exec. Council, BC.docx
Importance: High

Hi Evan,

Geoff is interested in this, or something similar for our folks.
You may have been on the thread?
He wasn’t sure that we needed an Ottawa provider. Do you know anyone else who could provide similar?

From: Barry J. McLoughlin [mailto:mclomedia@msn.com]
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 1:13 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Laura Peck

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL - Proposal for Ministers
Importance: High

Dear Sage;

It's great to connect. As I promised, please find attached the proposal for individual Ministers to conduct a
series of customized media training coaching sessions (including Question Period, if requested). This is the
model that we have used for governments in other provinces over the years, and we have received extremely
positive feedback from all involved (I say with humility-:)

The proposal is to design and conduct a series of individual three-hour coaching sessions for each Minister,
customized to his or her Departmental/Government issues. We utilize a pre-seminar questionnaire for each
Minister to identify their previous media experiences, issues and concerns, as well as objectives for their
session.

Each Minister would be billed $3600 + GST (which would be approximately half of the regular price).

I have also outlined a one-day practical media seminar for Ministers' press secretaries/Directors of
Communications which we could conduct while out there, and which we have also conducted for a number of
governments across the country.

Kindly take a look at it, and I would be happy to answer any questions or comments. I have also outlined our
availability to go to Victoria in the weeks ahead, as of today's date.

All the best;
Barry

Barry J. McLoughlin
President
TLC Transformational Leadership
Consultants Inc.
1150-45 O'Connor St.
Ottawa ON K1P 1A4
21
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613.698.7153

www. TransformLeaders.ca

22
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Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Layne,

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Friday, July 21, 2017 3:13 PM

Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca

Throne speech

Can we get a Throne Speech planning meeting on Geoff’s agenda sometime soon after the Ottawa/Washington trip? Do

| ask you for that?
Thanks,

Sage

23
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Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From: Barry J. McLoughlin <mclomedia@msn.com>

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

www.TransformLeaders.ca

25
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Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen <Jen.Holmwood@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 1:27 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; s.22
Subject: Re: Request for Media Message for a new Islamic TV Series

Sheena, If this looks alright with you - can you chat with Veeno about deployment?

From: Hargreaves, Stephen

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 1:22 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; sage.aaron@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Holmwood, Jen

Subject: Re: Request for Media Message for a new Islamic TV Series

Hi Sage and Sheena,

Here is the link to the greeting clip we recorded with John yesterday for the multi-ethnic media network:

s.22

s.13

Thanks,

Stephen

From: Holmwood, Jen

Sent: July 21, 2017 1:16 PM

To: Hargreaves, Stephen; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Request for Media Message for a new Islamic TV Series

Thanks - please send to sheena.mcconnell@gov.bc.ca and sage.aaron@gov.bc.ca

From: Hargreaves, Stephen
26
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Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 11:06 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen; Nash, Amber

Cc: Karl Hardin

Subject: Re: Request for Media Message for a new Islamic TV Series

Hi Jen,

Here is a link to this clip that we shot yesterday:

s.22

Let me know if you'd like me to send it to anyone directly.

Thanks,

Stephen

From: Holmwood, Jen

Sent: July 13, 2017 9:47 AM

To: Nash, Amber

Cc: Hargreaves, Stephen; Karl Hardin

Subject: RE: Request for Media Message for a new Islamic TV Series

I think we can do it at the leg. Would have to ask Stephen and Karl about how long it would take.

From: Nash, Amber

Sent: Thursday, July 13,2017 9:41 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen <Jen.Holmwood@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Request for Media Message for a new Islamic TV Series

I’'m concerned about when to fit this into to John’s schedule. At this point he has no time today/tomorrow and then we
get into swearing in and cabinet meetings/orientation.

How much time would be needed to you think? And can we do this here at the Leg.? I'll try my best to find a block early
next week.

A

From: Holmwood, Jen

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 11:43 AM

To: Dewan, Veeno <Veeno.Dewan@leg.bc.ca<mailto:Veeno.Dewan@leg.bc.ca>>

Cc: Nash, Amber <Amber.Nash@leg.bc.ca<mailto:Amber.Nash@leg.bc.ca>>; Karl Hardin
<karl.hardin@bcndp.ca<mailto:karl.hardin@bcndp.ca>>; McConnell, Sheena
<Sheena.McConnell@leg.bc.ca<mailto:Sheena.McConnell@leg.bc.ca>>; Li, Jony
<Jony.Li@leg.bc.ca<mailto:Jony.Li@leg.bc.ca>>

27
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Subject: Re: Request for Media Message for a new Islamic TV Series

I think this is a good idea - keep it general, for general distribution. Can we find some time in John's schedule to record
this?

From: Dewan, Veeno

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 10:02 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen

Cc: Nash, Amber; Karl Hardin; McConnell, Sheena; Li, Jony

Subject: RE: Request for Media Message for a new Islamic TV Series

Hi Jen,

I think it might be good to record a general dedicated 20/30 second video clip with John targeted to the South Asian,
Chinese, Persian and Filipino media next week after or before the swearing in.

The language could be a few lines on diversity and “looking forward to working with and for British Columbians of all
communities as a new government.” | don’t think we need to mention a specific community, just stress the diversity
angle.

This could be sent out on Wednesday or Thursday next week to all ethnic media and will take care of any requests they
might will have for John from Jony and I.

The message will ensure John is on all ethnic TV, Radio and social media next week.

It also alleviates the need for us to put out a different message for each community as this organization are asking for

If time is an issue and something from John cannot be recorded, We can just send everyone a general clip from
whatever presser takes place. | think a dedicated produced clip would be better though.

Let me know how you want to proceed

Veeno.

From: Holmwood, Jen

Sent: July-11-17 4:02 PM

To: Dewan, Veeno <Veeno.Dewan@leg.bc.ca<mailto:Veeno.Dewan@leg.bc.ca>>

Cc: Nash, Amber <Amber.Nash@Ileg.bc.ca<mailto:Amber.Nash@leg.bc.ca>>; Karl Hardin
<karl.hardin@bcndp.ca<mailto:karl.hardin@bcndp.ca>>; McConnell, Sheena
<Sheena.McConnell@leg.bc.ca<mailto:Sheena.McConnell@leg.bc.ca>>

Subject: Fw: Request for Media Message for a new Islamic TV Series

Hey Veeno,

Would you be able to check in with the producer to see what kind of message he is looking for? Then let Sheena and |
know if it's worth doing? Karl's team may be able to help record if we do it.

Thanks!

28
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From: Nash, Amber

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 3:55 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen

Subject: FW: Request for Media Message for a new Islamic TV Series

Jen — would you like to handle this one?

From: Horgan.MLA, John

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 2:17 PM

To: Nash, Amber <Amber.Nash@leg.bc.ca<mailto:Amber.Nash@leg.bc.ca>>
Subject: FW: Request for Media Message for a new Islamic TV Series

Considered a media request?
C

From: Junaid Khan [mailto:jkhan@sfu.ca]

Sent: July 7, 2017 5:58 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca<mailto:John.Horgan. MLA@leg.bc.ca>>
Subject: Request for Media Message for a new Islamic TV Series

Dear Mr. Horgan,

Congratulations on your victory in becoming the new Premier of B.C.

We have launched a new Islamic TV series and we would be honoured if we can record a short message from you to our
viewers and the Muslim community.

Please see the attached letter for more details.
Sincerely,

Junaid Khan

Co-Producer Divine Love: Hub E Rasul

Phone: 604.961.0879
www.HubERasul.net<http://www.huberasul.net/>
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Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 10:45 AM
To: Evan Lloyd

Subject: Re: Draft OpEd

Yes - thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

22
On Jul 21, 2017, at 10:44 AM, Evan Lloyds - wrote:

Does this work?

Begin forwarded message:

From: Geoff Meggss-22

Subject: Re: Draft OpEd

Date: July 21, 2017 at 6:35:05 AM PDT
To: Evan Lloyds-22

s.13,5.16

Geoff

On Jul 20, 2017, at 9:51 PM, Evan Lloyd $-42 wrote:

Copied to Sage alreasy

Begin forwarded message:

From: Richard Littlemore <richardlittlemore@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Speaking Notes

Date: July 20, 2017 at 7:15:35 PM PDT

To: Evan Lloyds.22

Cc: Sage Aaron 522
s.22

David Emerson

Hi Evan,

34
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A draft op-ed attached for your consideration, with much thanks to Mr. Emerson.
I'm at your service for revisions this evening, tomorrow and, if necessary,
Saturday as well.

Best,

r

Richard Littlemore

212-470 Granville Street
Vancouver, BC, V6C 1V5

0: 604-685-8242 c: 604-657-3765

On Tue, Jul 18, 2017 at 6:58 PM, Evan Lloyd <822 wrote:
Thanks - he was more fulsome in his remarks - particularly on linking the twin
crises of wildfire and softwood. As mentioned Richard check against delivery (in
his Facebook video from about the 59minute mark)

Evan

On Jul 18, 2017, at 6:48 PM, Sage Aaron
-8.22 wrote:

<Softwood op-ed, July 20, 2017.docx>
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Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 9:58 PM
To: Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX
Subject: TNO

Hi Scott,

Would you please put me in the TNO distribution list?
Thanks,

Sage Aaron
Communications Director

Office of the Premier

Sent from my iPhone
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Aaron, Sac_;e PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 9:41 PM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Digital Hub: URLs

In your calendar!
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 21, 2017 at 9:14:32 PM PDT

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX"
<Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>

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

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX;
Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX; LeSueur, Kathryn GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX;
LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX; Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Hannah,
Matt GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Cc: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX; Krutzmann, Anne GCPE:EX; Shutko, Craig GCPE:EX; Lowe,
Donna GCPE:EX

Subject: Digital Hub: URLs

Hi all

Here are the links to the Digital Hub in case you want a sneak peek.
You have read-only access so feel free to click around without
worrying.

We will be doing an official demo/walk through next Wed at 10 am
in the big boardroom.
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

GDX - Government Digital Experience Division | Government Communications &

Public Engagement | Province of B.C.
Mobile: 250 888-0219
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Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 5:43 PM
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Draft NR - Mandate letters
Hi Cara,

This is perfect, thank you.

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 5:12 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Draft NR - Mandate letters

Hi Sage,

Here’s a draft of the release for mandate letters.

Have a look and let me know if it’s on the right track.

Thanks,
Cara
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Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 3:21 PM

To: 'Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca'

Subject: take a quick look at this release?

Attachments: Premier Horgan stands up for BC in Ottawa and Washington DC.docx
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

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 3:07 PM
To: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Severance Context

Hi Mike - just spoke with Jen. She knows Stephanie is doing this.

From: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 2:36 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Severance Context

Sage - Jen H seems to be under the impression she is releasing this info.
Stephanie has already started doing it.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 1:47 PM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Severance Context

Two things -

1. This is the Sun story on the email with details:
http://vancouversun.com/news/politics/b-c-s-ndp-shift-could-cost-millions-in-severances

"The government will likely spend millions in severance as the New Democrats replace Liberal appointees. When the
provincial government changed hands in 2001, B.C. taxpayers paid $9 million in severance to NDP appointees fired by
the Liberals after they took office."

2. Please let Stephanie know that Lindsay Kines is also locking for the severance totals.

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 1:40 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
Subject: Severance Context

Expect it would be both helpful and useful to media to understand any difference between the total severance amount
you have received from PSA and comparable totals from the last such transition, 2001.

Sent from my iPhone
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Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 2:37 PM
To: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Severance Context

Ok - calling Jen

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

Subject: Stephanie and media calls

Hi Mike, can you call me super quick?

Sent from my iPhone

11
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Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 12:30 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Correspondence from Leader of the Opposition

Have a quick double scan for typos but otherwise GTG.
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 21, 2017, at 12:20 PM, Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX <Matt.Hannah@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey, see attached a response. Sage can you take a look asap and sign off? Amber, are you able to get it
on letterhead and ready to go as soon as possible? But don’t send until we hear from Sage.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 10:34 AM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Correspondence from Leader of the Opposition

Does this work yet?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Correspondence from Leader of the Opposition

From: Volk, Frances PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 9:57 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Correspondence from Leader of the Opposition

Hi Amber,

Forwarding this letter from Christy Clark. May I go ahead and acknowledge
receipt?

Thanks,
Frances

From: Clark.MLA, Christy [mailto:Christy.Clark.MLA@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 9:40 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Correspondence from Leader of the Opposition
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Good morning Premier Horgan,
Please see the attached correspondence.
Regards,

Erica Macnab, Constituency Asst. to Christy Clark, MLA
Kelowna West

(E) Erica.Macnab@l|eg.bc.ca

(T) 250.768.8426

(F) 250.768.8436

<PJH response to CC July 21 V2.docx>
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Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Does this work yet?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Friday, July 21, 2017 10:34 AM

Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Fwd: Correspondence from Leader of the Opposition
Letter from Christy Clark.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

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

Forwarding this letter from Christy Clark. May I go ahead and acknowledge receipt?

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

(E) Erica.Macnab®@|eg.bc.ca

(T) 250.768.8426
(F) 250.768.8436
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Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Friday, July 21, 2017 10:00 AM
Tsang, Robin FIN:EX

test
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